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Adviser
Mirisiry of Power, Energy & Mineral Besources
ziyernment of the People's Mapublic of Bangfadesh

MESSAGE

It is with great pleasure that | extend my heartfelt felicitations to West Zone Power
Distribution Company Limited (WZPDCL) on the occasion of its 22nd Annual General
Meeting (AGM) and the publication of its Annual Report for the fiscal year 2023-2024

The ongoing progress and achievemnents in Bangladesh's power sector are a testament
to the Interim Government's unwavering commitment to transparency, accountability
and sustainable growth. The Government has prioritized the exploration and
developrment of Distribution & Transmission System, various energy sources, including
renewable energy, LNG, Coal and nuclear power to meet the nation’s growing energy
demands as well as the service of the electricity consumers,

| firmly believe that engoing development projects, such as Expansion & Upgradation
of Power Distribution System Project, Extension & Augmentation of Power Distribution
System, Modernization of Power Distribution-Smart Grids Phase | Project, Upgradation
and Extension of Power Distribution System in Monpura Islands, Smart Pre-Payment
Metering Project Phase | will improve the accessibility of our services to the
consumers, Furthermore, Substation Automation System (SAS), Supervisory Controf
and Data Acquisition (SCADA), GIS will enhance the reliability of Power Distribution
System. Additionally, WZPDCL Is actively pursuing the development of several
renewable energy-based prajects, which will play a pivotal role to achieve Bangladesh's
renewable energy commitments and enhanding energy security.

In conclusion, | extend my heartfell gratitude to the shareholders, WZPDCL Board of
Directors, managemeant, officers, and staff for their unwavering dedication to these
transformative endeavors. Their efforts are aligned with the company's mission to
contribute meaningfully to the human - centered development of Bangladesh.

Muhammad Feuzul Kabir Khan

Adviser

Ministry of Power, Energy & hMineral Resources
Gowerniment of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
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hiristry of Power, Enerpy & Mineral Resources
Gowarnment -of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh

ZEDEN ESSAGE

| am delighted to note that the West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited
(WZPDCL), one of Bangladesh's leading power distribution companies is on the verge
of publishing its Annual Report of the Fscal Year 2023-24 With an unwavering
commitment to providing quality and reliable electricity, WZPDCL continues to work
diligently towards achieving the ambitious gpals sst for the development of new
Bangladesh.

During FY 2023-2024, WZPDCL made significant strides by reducing system loss to
7.37%. Additionally, to enhance operational efficency and consumer satisfaction,
WZPDCL has implemented several key automation initiatives. These include Smart
Pre-Paid Metering, Substation Automation Systems (5AS) and Supervsory Contral &
Data Acquisition (SCADA) GIS. Once fully cperational, these projects will significantly
imprave the reliability and quality of service for all consumers

Loocking ahead, WZPDCL plans to modernize its distribution system further with
advanced technalogies such as Smart Prepayment Metering Systems, GIS mapping,
A5 and SCADA-controlled substations, and enhanced distribution management
solutions. These forward-thinking measures will position the company to meet the
avolving needs of its consumers and SUpport the natonal vision,

| extend my sincere thanks to the dedicated officials, employees, and members of the
Board of Directors for their steadfast efforts in driving WZPDCL's success. | am
confident that the company will continue to implement practical and innovative
programs in the coming years, building on its past experiences and accomplishments.

| wish WZPDCL is continued success in its journey of excellence.

Farzana Mamtaz
Secrelary, Pawver Division

Miireszry of Power, Enargy & Minersd Resources
Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
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Chalrman, WZPDCL &

Additlonal Secretary, Power Division

Minstry of Power, Enerply & Mineral Resources
Gowarnment of the People’s Republic of Bangladash

EOETERY ESSAGE

It is my pleasure to share few words on the occasion of the publication of the Annual
Report for By 2023-2024 of West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited (WZPDCL)
This report highlights the company's performance in distribution system managameant,
aperation, protection, strategic planning & development, financial status and othear key
actmities. COwer the last 20 years, WZPDCL has achieved remarkable milestones,
reducing system loss from 22.72% to animpressive 7.3 7% while increasing the number
of consumers from 414,844 nos. to 1,592,648 nos. These accomplishments reflect the
company's unwavering dedication to operational excellence and its commitment to
serving the people effectively.

A harmonious and conducive working environment now prevails at WZPDCL, further
propelling s progress. In alignment with the goal of simplifying electricity services for
consumers, the company has undertaken numerous technological advancemnents.
These include the intreduction of Smart Pre-Paid Meters, Substation Automation
Systermn (5AS) & Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition {SCADA). Additionally,
WZPDCL has been implementing various strategic programs. that align with the
Government ohjectives and the power sector's reform initiatives. These effarts aim to
provide reliable and guality eleciricity to all consumers under the company's
jurisdiction.

| would like 1o acknowledge the tireless dedication of the members of the Board of
Directors, whose relentless efforts have been pivotal in the company's growth and
success My gratitude also goes 1o all the officers and staff of WZPDCL for their
exemplary contributions in fulfilling their responsibilities and ensuring the smaooth
functioning of the company

| am confident that this Annual Report will serve as a valuable resource for all
stakeholders, providing insights into the company's achievernents and future
aspirations.

Wishing WZPDCL continued success inits journey of excellence,

g

Faiyez Ahamed

Chairman, WZPDCL &
Additional Secretary, Power Division
Mintsry of Power, Ensrgy & Minoral Basourcas
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It is with great pride that | present the progress achieved by the West Zone Power
Distribution Compary Limited (WZPDCL) over the past year, as detailed in this Annual
Report WZPDCL has successfully ensured electricity availability for every citizen within
its operstional area. To maintain and improve the quality of electricity supply, we
continue to Implement numeraus ongoing and upcoming projects. This year, new
connections have driven a 4.62% growth In our consumer base, bringing the total
number of consumers to 1,592,648,

Consumer expectations for reliable and enirterrupted electricity have evolved

significantly. Recognizing this, WZPDCL has Introduced several development projects

to enhance customer experience. Hotlines (16899, 16117) are now available for

addressing grievances, and the process of obtaining new connections has been

shgeamiiﬁed through onfine platforms, incduding demand note payments via anline
nking.

Transparency and efficiency remain at the core of our operations. Total 510,211
Prepayment Meters (Srmart 436960, Offline Prepayrmnet 73251) installed, consumers
can now monitor their electricity usage, assess power guality, manage load demand,
and use energy more efficiently. To enhance customer senvice, Vending Station Cum
Service Centers have been sat up in all 58D offices, and our field offices have been
renovated (o reflect a modern corporate culture, prioritizing cleanliness and comfort.

| would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to the Chairman and Members of the
Board of Directors for their invaluable support and strategic guidance. The progress
wie have achieved is a testament to the dedication, collaboration, and leadership of our
Executive Management team and the hard work of our employees.

I ais0 extend my sincere thanks (o our development partners, contractors, suppliers,
and service praviders for their vital contributions o our success. Additionally, | am
deeply grateful for the continued support of our honorable shareholders, the Power
Division, Power Cell, Economic Relations Diision, Ministry of Finance, Ministry of
Flanning, Bangladesh Power Development Board, Power Grid Company of Bangladesh,
banks, government agencles, local administration, and all stakehokders,

Together, we remain committed 10 driving sustzinable progress and achieving
excellence as we move forward with the dynamics of July 2024 Revolution

)_B.,

Mohammad Haider Ali
mManaging Director (Addl. Charge)
West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited (WZPDCL)
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Owverview of WZPDCL

West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited (WZPDCL) is the entity responsible for supphy and
distribution of gleciricty to customer premises in the western part of the country (Khulna & Barishal
Division and Greater Faridpur area’ compeising of 271 istrcts and 21 Upazila excluding REB-areg), The
company was formed according to the power sector reform program of Bangladesh Government on 04
November, 2002 under the company act, 1994 &5 & public limited company.

WEPDLL smed Provisional Vendor's Agreement (WA} and Provisional Power Sales Agreement (PSA)
with BPDB gn March 23, 2005, After signing these dgreements, the operational activities of WZPDCL
commenced on Apil 6, 2005 -by taking over the distribution system of the Western Zone of Bangladesh
Power Devolopment Board {BPD8). WZPDCL commenced its Tunctionng from April, 2005 independantly.
The empicyess of BPDB joined W2ZPDCL in December Ti; 2007 thraough absarption with the end of ‘Lien”

Ownership

The ownership structure of the company is described in the below table.

m Mame of Share Holder Wo, of Shares

| Secretary
! | Power Divisian, Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Rescurces . TR OCE
‘ Chairman :
& : Bangladesh Power Development Board SETNAA38
3 ; Member (Finance) 10
" | Bangladesh Power Development Board
| Member (Administration) 10
: Bangladesh Power Development Boarg
‘ Member (Generation) 10
iEIar!E!;dualj Power I;J,e*.-eh:-l:lment Soaro
£ : Member (Distribution) =
! Barpladesh Power Development Soard
7 | Member (Planning & Development) 10
i HBangladesh Power Development Boaro
q ' Managing Director -
- tWest Zone Power Distribution Company Lid.
Tatal 1,926,213,196
ANMUAL BEPORT

200324
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Distribution of quality and reliable efectricity supply ta the
consumers of west zone area for desired econamic, social
and human development and to become a madel & best
power service provider in Bangladesh,

To provide quality electricity-at reasonable and
affardable prices with excellent professional services.

To ensure successful commercial cperation  with
meaningful Increase of Income and reduction of
expenditure and system loss,

MISSIDN . + Ta provide spedalized skilled services in distribution
by promating competition amaong ESUs.

Ta develop human resources by providing need-based
training.

Ta follow international O & M standard and adopt
modern technology and ensure improved, guality
perfformance  and  satisfactory  services to the

CONSUIMEers.

Owr values are the heart of our operations and we belleve .\HFALU ES
these values set us apart from others in power sector,

We care about our customers, employess & stakehalders. > ;
We deliver efficiently & effectively with integrity.

We improve L adapt to deliver a better future.

m AMMLIAL SEPORT
200324



Nature of Business

Maim abjective of WZPDCL s to construct, maimtain and develop distribution network and assets in
order Lo ensure quality. and rekable electricity distribution upon receiving energy low 1o its netwark
fram BPDE through transrmisshon netwark of PGCE. Rendering quality services for the consumers
by innowation in the development of our service quality, Maximizing Prafit and Wealth of the
Compary for the intenest of the swners and the sharehaolders, Providing secured and friendly working
atmasphere for the employess ensuring the contribution of each individual for the progress of the
company. Strengthening the sacial views by ensuring better senices towards customers and taking
corporate responsibiiity. Taking all out effarts to wphold the natlonal growth and development.

SNNUAL REPORT
= 201324 E
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Dhaka Division

District: 5§ Mos,; Upazika: 5 Nos.
SBLESL: 12 Nos,

COVERAGE
AREA

WZPDCL's electricity
distribution system Is : :
divided into six geographic o S
circles and serves 15,92 648

customers where the total

authorized area consisting 5“'7‘?::' nbﬁﬂa: ';,,m
of 4,100 sq. km e

District: 21 Nas. Upazila: 21 Nos.
S&DVESLE 52 Mos,

District @ Upazla

Khulna Division

Crstrict 10 Mas,
Upazila 10 Nos.
S&DVESU: 27 Nos.

m ARNLIAL REPCIRT
2029-24



PHYSICAL
TERRITORY
OF WZPDCL

The three aperational divsions
arp depicted in the image
abowe:

Distribution
Circ

Khulna

ELshtia

Jashire

Faridpur

Barlsh_al

Patuskhali

|

®

Division
Khulna

Districts
Khulng, Bagerhat

|henaldah, Kushitia,
Chuadanga Meherpur

|ashore, Magura,
Moral, Satkhira

Division
Dhaka [Party)

Districts

Rajbari, Faridpur,
Gopateon], Madarigur,
Saratpur

Division
Barishal

Districts
Barishal, Jhalokathy,
Pircipur

Patuakhali, Barguna,
Bhola

ANNLAL REPORT
201324 ﬂ
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Mame of the Company :
Wizt Zone Fower
Dhztnibution Company
Limited {WZPDCL)

Company Status:
Publie Limited
Cempany.

Date of Incorporation:
04 Movember M2

Registered Office:
Bidyut Bhaban,
Boyra Main Road,

K lna- D000

An Enterprise of:
Bungladesh Power
Drevelopement Bosnd

Administrative
Ministry:
Mimistry of Power,
Enorgy & Minerl
Resources

WZPDCL Franchise
Area:

Fohulma Division,
Barishal Division ond
Gircater Faridpur arca

of Trhakn Dhvision
{Excluding BRERB arca).

Authorized Capital:
T 4000 Crore

‘ompany Profile

Mumber of Shares:
S Crore shares of Th
10 zach

Paid-Up Capital:
Tk 152621 Lakh

Energy Sales (FY 2023-
24):
3907 564 MEWh

Sales Revenue (FY
2023-24):
3423772 MTk

Mumber of Customer
(A% on June 30, 2024):
1552048

Constructed
Distribution Line :
12,77 (ol K5l

Constructed 33/11 k¥
Substation :

87 Mos, l'.‘ap-a.-::'ry: 2523
MVA

Certification of
the Incorporation
Number:

C-AT554 (403 /i

Business
Identification Number
(BINY:

(28463 TT-0R0

e-Tax Payer's
identification Number

{e=-TIN) :
571707370499

Payment to the
Mational Exchequer
(FY 2023-24) :

4087 50 MTk

Trade License
MNumber :
LT 309

Manpower (As on June
30, 2024) :
1601

Fixed Azset :
4 HER 38 MTk

Current Asset !
2760051 MTE

Tatal Asset :
74,3548 BTk

Equity &
340049 MTk

Mon-Current
Liabilities :
2106518 MTk

Current Liabilities ;
10dd 023 MTk

Met Profit/[Loss) after
Tax (FY 2023-24) :
208999 MTk

AMNMNUAL REPDHED

200324
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Annual
Turnover

34237.72
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Iinancial Highlights of Last Five Fiscal Years

Particulars
Revenue from Operations

Cost of 5akes

Gross Profit

Experses.

Operating PrafiuiLass)

Financial Expenses
Exchange GandLoss)

Mon-Operating Incame
Cormporate Tax

WP Fund

Mt PrafithLoss) far the pear

Share Helders' Equity
Mon Current Assets

Total Current Asssts

Total Quick Assets

Total Current Liabilities

| Unit
MTk
W Tk

MTk
hTh
hATR
Tk

| MK
WTk

MTk
MTK

I ML
MTK

Mk

MTE

MTE

MTk

(3352643)

L0Z3-24
3513? T".l

711329

| (259008)
(1,878.79)

{1.078.62)

(218 89)

105124
3507

ey db ey |

31,840.£9

| 4668838
2766651

1 5..449 23

202223 | 202122 | 202021 | 2019-20
7519954 2595407 2499775  22,568.40
(26,957 05) .&é}-T-E:E;..E-.?::;“ i:"i'r.ﬁ;iz;]" (19.19048)
| 124749 318784 306800 337794
(253453} (2,433194) (2.40984) (228407
(1347043 T53.50 65816 109387 _
(00189 (964100 (819.37) (756.28) |
42905)  (24359)  (819) (1265
Fr20dq i TAdE T3 . BOZ.04 iﬁ.ﬂﬂ-.
(72635 (357.04)  (36289) (27761

- (1378 (983 {4137
(273030 (8187) ;ﬂ.m.:s_' 54680
31,89025 | 31, 45876 28,12039 | 17,26847
4386685 3822027 3548783 2388387
273572 2B21450 | 2496073 m
2285390 2257696 | 2014120 | 1767415
17.14682 | 15581.27 | 1501177 | 1396711 |

Contribution to the Government Revenue

Particulars

WAT from EIE|:tr|r:|r5.' = II

'w-.T from 'Euntra':tmsufﬁuumllers EIII

| Tax deducted at source

| Uﬂlt

Corporate Income Tas
Total Contribution to the

MATE 164288 1, 351 1 [ 153 10 1 ?1 743 1.139496
MTk | 12685 11933 12282 14716 14289
 MTk | 203952 138046 279931 20496 31512

MTk 37733 13875 16386 142719 16356

a AMMLIAL SEPORT
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REPORT OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ON THE ACTIVITIES OF WEST ZONE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
for the fiscal year ended on 30™ June 2024

It & a great pleasure and a serse of privilege for the Board of Directors to present the Directors’ Report and the
Audied Ananoal Staterments along with the Auditor's Report far the year ended on 30th june 2024, prepared
in accardarce with the requirements of the Companies A, 1994 and the provisars of the company's artides
of association. The annua report s accompanied by audfed finandal statements, notes and the corporate
governance repart for the year, which documents the activities and achsevemants of the compary and heahights
its fture vision to secure sustainsnle suppby of electncity to all

Despite macroeconomic challenges,we have delivered expected valume of growth and achieved financial
results in the =¥ 202324 We had started the year with posithe miomentum, but the path became
challenging once the Government of Bangladesh declared a new tariff on 29 Februany 2024,

The: operating revenues for the B 2023-24 amounted to Tk 34.237.73 million, compared to Tk
28,199.54 million far the FY 2022-23, an increase of 21.41%. Non-Operating revenues for the FY
2023-24 amaunted to TK 105124 millich, compared 1o Tk 77204 million for the Py 2022-23. Cast
of energy sales Tor the FY 2023-22 amaunied fo Tk 33526.43 million, compared 1o Tk 26952 .05
mililan for the FY 2022-23, anincrease of 74 35%. General and administrative expenses amounted
for the FY-2023-24 Tk 64705 million, compared to 554 8% millian Tk in the P 2022-23 Financing
expenditure amounted for the FY 2023-24 Tk 129751 million, compared to Tk'1430:94 million for
the FY 2022-23, an decrease of 9.32%. Due to the discordance of bulk and retall tariff, the net loss
before tax atributable o shareholders in the FY 2023-24 amouonted 1o TH-Z2312506 millon,
compared to the loss of Tk 2005.95 milion Tor the By 2022-23. It should be noted that according to
the latest tariff announced by the government, a net loss of 0.53 taka is incurred for per unit of
electricity sale including all expenses. [n order to operate the company at breck even, the existing
bk tariff needs to be adjusted by 0.53 taka.

| am glad to present the Annual Report of West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited (WZPDCL)
Khulma for the Bnancial Year 2023-24.

O tiyuson



74 COMPANY PERFORMANCE

Financial Results:
Sales Revenue, Cost of 5ales, Gross profit & Net Profit

Particulars | Unit | 2023-24 | 202223 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 201320
| Revenue from Operation _ M'I'h 34,337.72 | 2819954 2595407 2439735 2756840
|Cost of Saes _(3352643) (26,95205) (22,766.23) (21929.25) (19,1906}

| Grass prafit ym-c 71129, 124749 318784 306800 337794
| Net Profit (2089.99) (473030 (8187) 24045 54980

Total Azsets, Total Shareholders” equity & Long Term Debt

Unit | 2023.24 | 2022.23 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 201920

Total Assets | MTk 7435480 | 7122407 6643477 6044856 47,047.38)
| Total Sharshalders’ equity | MTk 384049 3189025 3149876 2812039 1726847

Ing Term Debt | MTE 1.‘-'_¢Eu 21 16488.55 14,3559, 5'9_ 12_623_55_ 11_-_45& 20
Financial Ratios
2022-23 2020-21 | 2019-20

L‘urrert'[ Rati . S 1 42 21 1 ED"I _‘I_ BHED| 2 1.6 T
Qutkﬁatlﬂ | w121 433 1451 1341 1. 2”
| Debt Equity Ratie % @ oM 6391 6371 0d&] O 431
|Debt Service Coveragefatio | Times 03871 0511 1881 2100 2031
| Average power purchase/unit | Th 758 658 4 _.5..5.?.__552?.
| Cost of Supphy’ unit =, ) 9.57 | 563 | 743 7.02|

Contribution to National Exchegquer

|_unit | 2023-24 | 2022.23 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 201920 |
|WAT from Electricity Bl MTk ISEEEEI 1351.39; 12551[:! 1 ET ?43 113'}95
[ VAT from ContractorsSuppliers 8ill | MTk 12685 11835 122 31_ 14716 '1423'5_1_
| Tax deducted at source MTh 203952 | 138046 279931 20456 31572
CﬂrpwatelncﬂmeTax | MTk 27733 13675 16386 14219 16356,
| Total Contrlbution to the Exchequer.  MTk 408759 2,987.99. 434409 1,71174 1,76153)

Commercial Results:
Consumer of WIPDCL

At theend of Py 202223 total consuimer was 1522333 Intotal Y0315 nas af new consumer: nawve besn

adced in the Fy: 2023-24. With this new coonection total number of eleciricity onneceons under
WZPDCL ks 1,592 648 at the end of Fy: 2023-24.

! _2018-20 1:251,1089 - £37
a 2020-21 1,350,370 | 798
! 02127 1435491 626
! 202273 1,521333 605
| 202374 1,592,648 462

ANNLAL REPORT
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Consumer Growth

15000 159:543
VistiBtey 1435491 =
‘| 3S08T0
1400000 1247807
E' 1200000
A
é 1000000
k= B0000G
=]
=
- SO0000
400000
200000
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2023-24
Number of Consumers in Each Tariff Category  Percentage of consumer category
Oy, 22822 qthers, 1476

Irrdisany, TROGS
Apriouhure, 10845

# Aesidential @ Agricdflure @ Indusiry & Commercial @ Others

Import of Energy:

Irsdujstry, 1,005

Apricullure, OEEH

& Residencial @ Agicukure @ ndustry e Commardial @ Others

The energy impart &t the end of FY2023-24 is 4218.515 MKWH which was 3872220 MKWH at the end of
202223 The import 5 incressed by B.94% compared 10 prévious year.

sale of Energy:

The energy sale & the end of FY2023-24 i5 3907 560 MKWH which was 3588 414 MXWH at the end of
Fr2022-23 The sale s increased by B.E9% compared 1o previous year,

O st ot



Financial Year Energy import {(Miowh)

201520
2020-21
_2021-22

Annual Energy Import & Sales

£500
A000
3500
3000
2500
2000
1500

Energy Impor & Sales

209-20

Category Wise Sales in MKWH

3453237
3681661

A787.224

3872220

2021

2021-22

Energy Sales (Miowh)

0TI

3167.566
3391.542

_3514.6B2

35H8.414

_ 3907.560

2023-74

Category Wise Sales in Percentage

& Aesidental & Agricubiure & lraustry © Commerdal & Others

# Residential & Agricukure & Inoustry o Commercial & Others
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Billing Amount:
The balled amount at the end of FY2023-24 15 34,241 554 MTE which was 280106149 MTK at the end of

Fr2022-23 Tha billing amaunt &5 increased by 32 24% comparad to previous year,

Category Wise Billing Amount in MTk Category Wise Billing Amount in Percentage

& Residential @& Agricuthore & Industry & Commercial = Others & Fesidential & Agnouthere s indusiry & Commerclal & Dehers

Revenue Collection
The revvenue collaction at the end of FY2023-24 s 34,068 579 MTE which was 27346 272 MTE 3l the end

of FY2022-23. The collection is incressed by 21 1% compared to previous year.

Category Wise Revenue Collection in MTk Category Wise Revenue Collection in Percentage

® Residential & Agricukure @ Ingustry & Commartia o Cihars & Reskdernial @ Agriouhure @ Inousiry & Commercal @ Qe

m AMMLUIAL REPORT
00374



Commercial & Financial Activities FY 2023-24

Tarir

Category

Mo of

Consumer

% of Total
Consumer

Year 2023-24

Lales
(M KWH)

. % of Total

tale Unit

(Sales Taka | % of Total

(i Milllon)  Sale Amount

1 LA | 1346661 | BASS%H| 222913 | 5705% | 1502392 | 4445 |
& LB 10,546 DAE%| 3362 | 086% | 19655 | 0.58 |
3 LT-€1 15423 | D.Hj‘_?ﬂ 11287 | 2.89% | 126725 =, i
4 |l Cd 3575 022% =58 014% B756 0.26
5 |- 15,235 0.96% 55.18 1A% A4k 06 1:32
6 | L7-D2 1,766 0119 37,63 0.56% 362 48 1.07
7 LT-D3 __hgao _DDEW| 3787 __097% | 31042 0392
8 1LUI-E 195,527 1228%| 42430 10.86% | 569887 16.86
2 LT 1,206 0.05% | 130 0.05% 37.79 017
30 M 4449 0.02% 4.35 011% | 5547 016
11 | Mr-2 542 0.03% BEAY | 227% | 1,09229 3.23
12° | Mi-3 584 | D04% | 40400 | 1034% | 4.28636 | 1268
13 | MT-4 I 12 | 0,005 061 | 0.02% 355 | 0.3
14 | MI-5 2 0.02% | 10245 | 262% | 105158 311
15 | MT-6 5 0.00% 1.99 005% 4133 012
16 | MI-7 1 0.00% 0.35 001% 3.21 0.01
17 1 Mi-8 - 0.00% | ' 0 D0%: = g
18 | HI-1 - 0.00% | 0.00% | - -
16 | HT-2 5 0.00% 7.02 0.19% B6.72 026
20 | HT-3 18 DOO% | 35383 906% | 366238 1084
21 | HI-4 5 L0 | 5.66 14%: Pl 022

System Loss:

System Loss 1S a key performance indicator of any eectricity distribution company and is-determined by
the carmpariaan ol energy purchased & anergy sold. The systerm 1055 1n PR 2023-2004 year is 7. 37% where
as itwas 7.33% in Fr:2022-2023. The rend of reduction af system loss 5 shown belome:

1,594,648

Financial Year

2019.20
202021
202122
202223
202324

100.00% |

3,907 56

Target
g
890
850
7.90
740

= - P

System Loss (%)

Achlevament

8.27
788
744
7.33
737

33,7594 80|

SNNUAL REPORT
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207320 202021 202122 2022-23 2023-24

Collection/@ill (C/B) Ratla

The primary objectve of maintaining the financial potency of the company is achieved by constant efforts
o Lkphold a wigorous billing/collection ratio. &8 ratio 1s the primary indicator of the commercial and
financial status of the compary which s achieved by Increasing collection as compared o billing amount.
In the reparting period (/B ratio is 99.45% where as it was 99.77% in the previous FY. The trend of C/B
Ratio is shown below:

2013-20 | 59.00 | 9983
2020-21 50,00 102 47
202122 I 58,00 101.73
300223 ' 59,00 ' 69,77
2023-24 ' 10000 ' 0g.43

m AMMLUIAL REPORT
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Collection/Bill (C/B) Ratio (%)

163.00

1020

10010

99.0d)

08.0x]

& 8B Ratio (%)

97,00

G600

Accounts Recelvable

SRR

20359:20

r-\.
ot
i
c2

2020-21

101,73

95 77

L5044

202122 2022-23 202324

WEPDCLS accounts receivabie has been gradually decreasing. At the end of FY-2023-24 eguivalent Manth
151,51, whera a5 it was 177 in the pravious FY

Financial Year Target (Equivalent Month ) | Achievement [Equivalent Month )

2015:20
202021
2021-22
2022.23
2073.24

Collection/ Import (C/1) Ratio

195
245
230
178
188

1.89
T
1 (19
1.77
1.51

LA ratin is also the prime indicatar of the commercial and financial healthingss of the company which is
aCeved By improying OB ratio and gecreasing systems loss, i the reporting perod Cf |15 92 176% wWhers
85 It was 92 46% in the previous FY. The trend of CA Rato s shown below

Financial Year Achievement (%)

L079-20
2020-21
2021-22
H22-23
2023-24

el
04,39
B7.56
D L
9216
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Collection/ Import (C/1) Ratio (%)

9500
940
93.00
92.0d -
91.00
90.00
89.00
88.00
BrLd
B&.00
B5.04
840
83 .00
82.00
81.00

9162
04.39
9245
g6

B7.56

8 ) Ratio (%)

201910 202021 202132 H02F-33 2023-24
.ﬁill-an Eﬁi‘nss -l-:l.:l.l.l.El:i..'"I-Dn
4000
3500
3000
2500

@ Gross Collection

2000

MTk

1500
1000

@ Billing

500

0
201520 2020:21 202127 202223 202 3- 24

Accounts Receivables

The receivable at the end of FY 2023-24 |5 4246 458
MTK which was 4073483 MTK at the end of FY
202223, The receivable s about 1.51 equlvalent
months for the year ended on 30 june, 2024

Sector wise Account Receabie as on 30 june 2024

# Government & Aubtonamous & Prsate

AMMLUIAL REPORT
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Technical Results:

Load Demand and Supply
The macimum lnad served in FY 2023-2024 i 809 MW which 12 12.14 % higher than 748 MW as comparing
to previous FY. Five years' statistics for load demand and maximum load served 15 shown belmes

mm

| Maxirnum Demand (MW)

Maximium Load Served (MW) EDEI ?1!‘.‘]_ Ew _ Edl'.l EGTE

Load Profile

A% in any cther power distribution utility; consumer demand in WZPDCL varas throughaut the day and
night. Thera are twia peak times during which masimum demand occues. 11.00 gm 1o 500 pri S known as
off peak hours and 5,00 pm to-11.00 pm s krown as peak hours, The statistics of monthly maximum.and
minemum oad of Py 2023-24 s as {allows:

onth —— Ljuly | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec | jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun

.M.E!Jgi.r_nr_!["! L.Hd{l'-'l'l."ﬂ u?En EEE Esi? E- 2 5-11 -131 dED 5111 ??D 71 5 EDEI
Minimem Load {MwW) ﬂ% ﬂEB -iE!.d 444/ 3CIE~ EIdD EIIEIE- 35I} 39? 414 329 4!55
33/11 KV Substations & Capacity

Tatal number of 33171 KV Sub-Stations was 87 MNos at the end of the FY 2023-24 with a capacity of
1966/2523 WMVA

Mumber of 33571 K Sub-Stations

l.’ﬂj:uacnt'_.- (Rormal Cooling) 15966 1726 1530 1415 1415
Capacity (Forced Cooling) ' 2523 7723 1964 1792 1792
Enhancement of Installed Capacity

WZPDCL always enhances its system capacity to meet up the growing demand of consumers, In FY 2023-

24, the company has installedf/enhanced the capacty of following 33118V substations, as a result
the sysiem capacity enhanced 1o 2523 MVA

5L No Name of Substation E:?:Ei‘:; Capacity
Mvay | (MVA) (MVA)

1_. Dam:}dnr Fultala EEL Khulns - _ 2:-c1'.'2h.l”l:t 33 ! EE -EE

2 BaI-:aI SaH{rllra ESLI 21041333 26 -EEn
3 shibrampur, 5%0-2, Faridpur 21011333 3666 |
4 Charerhat, S&D _'-I I-!'.hulna 2:10/13.33 26,65

5 IEDnakha‘ Etarguna ESL), Harguna 2%10/12.33 2h.00G |
& Mohisherchor, S&D, Madaripur 21041333 26,66 |
7. Baishroshy, Sadarpur ESU, Fardpur 21001333 26,66
B 350IC, Chuadanga F5U — 2101333 2666 |
9. Shallokupa, Shailokupa ESU, Jhenaidah 121001333 21001333 1333
10, Rupsha, SED-4, Khulna 2x10/1333 2h66
1 Pangsha, F'angsl"a EGLY Rajl:har 2650 211333 1666
12 HSharla-.-:lur Shanatpur ESU x5 2x10/1333 16:66
13 'erhanu:rdm, Borhanuddin ESL, Bhola /667 210/1333 13.33
Total enhancement nf:yitlm capacity tM\I'A] ' 299,92

SNNUAL REPORT
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Category wise Distribution Line

Total distributean network of WZPDIL was 12779 BM at theend of the FY 20:23-24 with & System capacity
of 2523 MVA,

Pardculars | #0226 | 202223 | 202122 | 20021 | 20190 |

A3 BV Lines (KM) 20 2055 Tod0 1864 1775
11 KV Lines (KM) 2083 2068 2035, 2004 1975
|11/0.48 KV Lines (KM) ' 3387 3372 1328 3239 3133
0.4 KV Lines (KM) 5215 5212/ 5157 5013 4948
‘Total (KM 12779 12707 12469 12140 11831

Distribution Transformer

Total number of Distrbution Transformer was 10202 nos. at the end of the FY 2023-24 with 3 capadty of
1906 W

_ quber_n_:_f I_I:-_lslritlur.-ﬂn Transformer _ 10202 1 5_2_ 'JI_EI?D__ 951_2_ 'Ei'zd_Er
Capacity (MVA) 14908 THOE 1531 1819 1685
SAID] & SAIF

WEPDCL continues its endeavours to demonstrate leadership n system availability and reliability by
upholding high standards. WZPDOL measures inglicators like SADI1 and 5AF1-in the context of power
supphy. The indicators are 2 follows

N 2 T N

SAID01 [Target) 1100

SN i [.-*-I.":"llE"uETnE“nt] . H}'E?E.EE 1-1-24.111 . ?‘Eﬂ.?ﬂ 3#&31 341 14
SalF [ argel:‘

EMFI [."'rl.'hIE'.fE'mEI'lt] | '3'452 5|~=1-T-'I] _ ?E.?E | 'IE.1'.I' _ ‘E.E-ﬂ_

Installation of Pre-Payment Meter

The Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh has taken initiative to bring all the respected
electricity custamers under pre-payment meter io enhance the guality of customer service. A total of
12,937 nos, prepaid meters have been instalied in e area under WZPERLIL in the fiscal year 2023-24 as
part of the reduction of system loss, collecson of putstanding electriciny bills, load management and
electricity saving. The number of prepaid meters installed in WZPDCL area is shown in the table below

a AMMLUIAL BEPORT
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Fimancial Year ] installation of Pre-payment Meter (Nos.) % of Installtion

Uptn 2018-2019 168,652 14.42%
201920 48567 ' 1 88
2020-21 i 1.50,738 ' 11.16%
2021-22 ' 1,02.799 ' 7.16%
2022-23 26,518 ' 1.74%
200324 12,537 ' 0.81%
Total 5,110,211 39.17%

Installation of Net Metering System

Met metering 1S one of the approaches designed to encourage renewable energy (RE} promation by
allowing customers to generate their electricity from solar or any cther renewable sources and export the
excess electricity to the national grid after awn consumption. Realizing &s importance, the Government
has published the Met Metering Guideline in Juby 2018 and amended in 2079 to caver all 3 phase
Consumers o adopt roofiop based solar energy (o astabish a mechanism for distributed RE integraticn
to the grid, The number of Met Metering System installed in WZPDCL area is showroin the table below;

: : Installation of Net Metering :

201819 43 399 56
201920 ' B4 ' 336 80
2020-21 ' 73 ' 247 4
3032122 ' 43 ' 138.00
2022.23 ' 74 ' 291300
2023-24 ' 42 ' 161566
Total 385 10209, 86

SNNUAL REPORT
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i'-'f THE COMPANY'S DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS AND FUTURE PLANS

Wast Zone Power Distrioution Compary Limited gives utmast imporance for ersuning uninterrupied
suipphof electricityio the consumer and for this purpose takes various deselopment project & implaments
accordingly.

1.EXPANSION & UPGRADATION OF POWER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PROJECT IN
WEST ZONE AREA (2ND REVISION):a

WIPDCL has undertaken 2 developmant project titled “Expansion & Upgradation of Power
Distributicn System Project in West Zone Area (270 revisian)” This praject (s being financed jointy
by the Gevernment of Bangladesh and WIPDCL to enhance system capacity and meet future boad
demantd, This wifl helps 1o connect around & lakh nesw consumers

Cost of the Project Financial Contribution to Project
T
| Total 16747029
| GoB 16195400
| WZPDCL 551629
' - i B WEPINL
B Gub

Implementation Period

{As per RDPF)
| Date of Commencement a1 Jul:,- EI:I1 E —
| Date of Completion ~ 30june 2025,
Major Components of the Project
5 Achevemeant
Farticulars 5c .ﬁ.chaevem!.nt [Beginning-
(2023-24) June/24)
|La=1tl.ﬁ.cqu5£u:unf.-‘-a:res:' 23 o 23|
'Irﬁraﬂaunnufﬂew'ﬂm WELﬂ‘JElEhDI"I{NEE} i 3-2- 1E EE
Renowvatian of 33011 kY Substation (Mos) | 32 13 26|
Carstruction 'r;.'f 13 I/ Distributiain line flen) 230 35 430/
| Renovation of 33 W Diswrbuzion ine (km) | 405 50, 405/
Carstruction of 11 kv Distribution line o) ' 7475 26.75. ‘?4.‘?5;
Instafation of Distribution Transformer (Nos) | 1722 0 1722|
AMBILIAL REPORT
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ADP Allocation & Expenditure in FY 2023-24
Allocation (Lac Taka) 20000000

Expenditure (Lac Taka) 200040.06)

Physical Progress 10016

Plyeeal Progness Farafeinl Progress
{upin Jene 2024) fupdo Sune B34 )

MWewly constructed Sonadanga ; S&0-4, Khulna 330171 KV, =203 0 66 Mya GIE Substaton by ELUPDSP

AMMUAL REPDRT
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2. EXTENSION & AUGMENTATION OF POWER DISTRIBUTION 5YSTEM PROJECT IN
WEST ZONE AREA (13T REVISION):

Fhe chpective of *Extension &Augmentation Power Distribution System Praject in West Zone Area (151
revision! is 10 meet the ever-increasing electriciy demand in the area covered by WEPDCL, Itis
specfically designed to evecuate power from the 2Z3MTEN substations and to achieve T00%
slectrification of WZPDCL area. This project will enhance WZPDCL's total retwork length by 2829 kmi
and facllitate approximately & lakh new consumers,

Cost of the Project Financial Contribution to Project
{As per ROPP) i,ﬁ_,_,
Total 10'93-"1-'1 53 _
ok 10423713
| WZPDCL 509749
et = B B WIPDCL
W Gl

Implementation Period

" hapernopr | pm

Date of Com "nencernﬁnt o1 JL h.-' 2017 ——

Date nft'nrm:llﬁ-tlun jn]une 1{]25

Major Components of the Projects:

Achievement

Particulars M{';E: Z::}m (Beginning-
: Junes2a)y
N-E'l.'l' 1T &y lire (M) 2303 P 1R E 100R
NE'I.l"r‘I."Dd-k'-'III'lE'[H]".-'l] | 90045 0045 100% |
New04kiline (kM) T 16081 100% |
| Total (KM) | 28RS 282885 100% |
| Renovation 11 ke line (K | 5396 5396 100 |
. Renouaian 1.1':FD.4.F."-I'.|'TPE [Eh) . . 'ETI'E.-E-E - E-TE.EE- "IIIIIFH':-
| Renouatian 0.4 b line (KM) ' 111954 111954 100 |
Total (M) | zam 7344 99.56% |
| Distributon transformer (<M) ' 530 2483 a8 14% |
| Civll Carstriction warks (5.M) A7T06.16 35370 B2E0% |

m AMMLUIAL REPORT
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ADP Allocation & Expenditure FY 2023-24

Allocation (Lad Taka) 130848.0
Expenditure (Lac Taka) 1308800
Phiysical Frogress 1009
Phirsscal I“ruu;!-: Firamscial Progooss
Lupin Jene 2024 fusie Fune 1024 )

Kotchamdpur sectric. supah cilice buildirg Eathaliaelsaric sapply office builsing
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3. MODERNIZATION OF POWER DISTRIBUTION-SMART GRIDS PHASE |

The progect titled Modernization of Power Distribution-Sman Grids. Phase |' & being

implemented by West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited and financed jointly by KW

Development Bank, the Government of Bangladesh and WZPDCL. The objectve of the praject is

o improve the relability-and efficiency of the power distribution system by introducing SCADA,

GI5 meat the growing power demand under the WZPDCL area which is the South-Western Part

of Bangladesh, it also aims to bring down greenhouse gas emissions throush efficiency
| Improvement The anticipated completicn date Tor this project s Decermber 2026

Cost of the Project Financial Contribution to Project
| s pernope) | aemie
| Total 10672353,
Gob 2735155
P (KW) 6992556 = c
WEEDOL ; | B WEFDCL
W 9406 82 g
Implementation Period

(As per ROPP)
| Date of Commencemert 01 July 2022
| Date of Completion 31 December 2026
Major Components nfﬂw F:'njett!!

Farticulars

Prondde E:pertls& i Design,

! Prigect Implementation and Supervision Consutant P150) TE'I'"-I:I'EFH'IEEc Implementaion
Land Acquistion (Acres) 2
Renawiztion of 33116V Substation (Nes ) 20
|5AS Estabishment(Nos it g
|33 k¥ Distrboution Line Construction/ Renovation (Kim) N 188.23 I
33/ Bay Extension/Cansiruction (Nos} 0
SCﬁm DCI'.; and Telecomrnunicatiars [1[&?‘} 9; E_UE:EET:E_ -l
IS Mapping Consutancy & Implsmentation I Winoke WZPDOL Network i
Acromiparying Measure Consultant for Capacity Bulldirg Training for W/PDCL Personnel

ADP Allocation & Expenditure FY 2023-24

Allocation (Lac Taka) 806.00 |

| Expenditure {Lac Taka) B28.90 |

..... . | Physical Progress 102.84% |
Pialial Progeeis Fluanetal Prayreis
{mpho Tune 2024) {upte June 1024)
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4. SMART PRE-PAYMENT METERING PROJECT FOR WEST ZOME POWER
DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LTD. (WZPDCL) AREA (Phase-11):

To facilitate real-time energy meter data coliection, emable centralized mondaring, and provide a
rrare convenient elecricity bill payment system lor customers, WZPDCL has launched the “Smart
Pre-payment Metering. Project for West Zone Power Distribution Comparry Lid, (WZPDCL) Area
[Phase-il.* The projecs, j@intly financed by the Government of Bangladesh and WZPDCL, aims to
imseall 7.00,000 smart prepayment

Cost of the Project Financial Contribution to Project
ratal 7613117
| GoB 1 53053 00
| WZPOCL i 1307817 By
B God
Implementation Period

| Date af Comrmencement 01 Movember 2023
Date of Completion | S0#prl 2027

Major Components of the Projects:

Particulars

Single Phase smart Pre-Payment meter (Hos] £.88,000
- Three Phase smast Pre-Payment meter (Nos:) | 12000
. ﬁam Cancentratar Lnit (DCLU) | 5,985
: Vending Stations Cum Cusiomer Care Center (WV5-000) | 20

Hard Held Liric (HHLU) plu}
| Capacity Upgradation of Master Information Center (MIC) a1

Financial & Physical Progress of the Project:

# [tis a newly approved project which has been approved in the ECMEC mieeting hedd on 13th Febniary
2024,

# Administrathve order for the propect approval has been issued on 30th April 20244

SNNUAL REPORT
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DEamer Recovery Center (DR under “sman Prepayrnent Metering Project for West Zone Power
Distribation Comganyy Lid (WZPDCL) Area” project (Phase-1)

Disaster Reoowany Centér (DRC) under *smarl Prepaeyment Metering Projsct far Wisst Zane Power
Ristribamion Cormpany Lid (AFPDCLY Area® project (Phase-[)

AMMLIAL BERORT
00328



®

5. UPGRADATION AND EXTENSION OF POWER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IN
MONPURA ISLANDS

Ta supph uninterrupted and gquality electricity v Monpura Area, WZPOCL has taken a project
named Lipgradation and Extension of Power Distribution System in Monpura Istands: The main
abjective of this project is to develop and upgrade the distribution system and meet the growing
demand in Monpura upazilz area,

Cost of the Project Impiementation Period

ilculal 1302241 Date of Cammencemeant 01 March Eﬂlﬂ'

EEﬂE I L e L L L

Dateuf'{:umpﬂehun 18 Fetruary | ?_u:esl
\WZPDCL. L 1302241

Major components of the Projects:

Particulars Scope
11 KV Distribution Line New (KM} | 2300
11 K Distrbution Line Renovation (KM} 07.00
11/0:4 Ky Distribution Line hew (KM) | 96,00
114004 BV Distribution Line Renavaticn (K] 04,00
0.4 K Distribution Line Mew (Khj 1 104.00
| 0.4 K Distribution Line Renavation (KM) . 15.00
. 0,23 Kv Distrinution Line Mow (KM} 312.00
| 023 KV Dstribution Line Renowation (KM} 500
|E.3541:I.23 ¥V Single Phase Distribution Transtormer (Nas) . 1500
(17 KV AlS Switching Substation [Mos) 01,00
11 Ki Submarine Cable Laying & Installation (<) 09,50

ANNUAL H]:EEFE.-H:I ﬁ



Grid Power Evacuation System Development for WZPDCL

Due to the lack of provisions for constructing 33 kY ling bays at the 2307132/33 &V gnd
substations under the angoing and upcoming projects by Power Grid, the project tided “Grid
Power Evacuation System Development for WZPRCL" has been proposed. This projedt aims to
evacuate power from these grid substations to the relevant 33571 KV substations of WZPDCL and
BHEB by constructing 11 switching stations and control roams near the grid substations, located
in Rupsa, Pirojpur, Maheshpur, Meherpur, Bhanga, [halokathi, Bhola, Charfassion, Satkhira,
au;.'lalgar"q arxd Fultoia

Objective of the Project * Reduction of system loss |
¥ Reguctan of Power cutages due o faults and maintanance of

A3k Source ines

B Estireated Cosd
,_. Total: 53574.61 Lakh Taka
[GoB: 35875.27 Lakh Taka

i Progect Duration

January' 2025 -
December2027

WZPDCL: 17699.34 Lakh Takal
e gl * Corstruction of 11 Nos, 33 kY Switching Stations

Project
e ¥ Instaliation of tetecom equipment and 48 W DC systermin 11 Mas 33 K Switching

Staticns including SCADA integration
¥ Land Acquesition: 1.5 Acra
¥ Construction of 550 km mew 33 KV Distrioution Une (Grosshealk)

DFF af the praject has been submitted to the Power Dhvision. Ministry of Fnanca has
Progress ; ; :
confirmed funiding for this project

Distribution System Improvement under WZPDCL Area

Capacity devefopment of the distribution netwoark iz e prerequisite for efficiently catering to the
gver-increasing load demand and, at the same time, for improving the quality and reliability of the
service. The angoeng projects titled "Expansion & Lipgradation af Pawer Distribution System
Project® and "Extension & Augrmentation of Power Distributicn System Project” have no scope for
expanding or developdng the dstribution network: in Khulna, jashore and Barisal, as the
distribution netwark in the Khulna, Jashore, and Barisal city areas was planned to he placed
undergraound. However, due to the Feasibility Study report being unsatisfactory, the decision to
undertake the undergrourd project was withdrawn, As a result, the development achities in
these regions have been hamperad. The project titled "Distribution System Improvement under
WIPDCL Ares” has been planned Lo develop the capacity of the distributicn infrastructure of
WZPDCL to ensure access to reliable and guality electricity service for all under the gdomain of
WZPDCL up to the year 2035

AMMLUIAL REPORT
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Objective of the Project ¥ Development of distribution infrastrnicture required to meet
demand up to 2035

¥ Reduction of system loss
¥ Providing quality eleoricing senvice

3] Est I.'I|.I'-I:'d Cogf .
=% Total: 347577.25 Lakh Taka

Progeet Dhirution

Bl july 2025 - june 2029

[GoB: 14083.75 Lakh Taka
PA: 303290.94 Lakh Taka

WZPDCL: 30202.55 Lakh Taka]

gf:;'!{:'f Rl » Construction of 3 Nos. 33411 kv Substation
¥ Installation of 3432 Mos, Digtribution Transforrmers
¥ Construction of New 3810 km Cverhead Distribution Line
¥ Renovation of 4129 bn Overnead Distribution Line
¥ Installation of 672 Nos. capacitor bank
¥ heon Residential Chil Works

FOPP has been approved by Planning Commissian, DPP of the project has been
submidited (o power division

Progress

Smart Pre-Payment Metering Project for West Zone Power
Distribution Company Ltd (WZPDCL) Area (Phase-lll)

The recenth completed "Smart Pre-Payvmernt Metering Project for Wast Zong Power Distribution
Company Lid (WZPDCL) Area® Initially almed 10 install 200000 meters, Howesver, only 425,000
meters were installed, and the praject was successfully completed in December 2022 without the
instaliation of the remalning 75,000 meters. A new project titled "Instatlation of 100% Srmart
Pre-Payment Meters in the WZPDCL Area"was proposed, aiming toinstall atotal of 15 lakh smart
pre-payment meters, including the remaining 75,000 meters, Based an recammendations fram
the Project Evaluation Committee (PEC) and the approval of funding by the Ministry of Finance,
the priject was renamed as the second phase of the completed project with the prowision of
installing 7O0,000 meters. This project was approved by the Executive Committee of the Natignal
Economic Councll (ECHEC) on February 13, 2024, Following the PEC's Irstructions, the third
phase of the project has been proposed 1o praovide the remaining 9,00.000 smart pre-payment
meters to all WZPDCL customiers, with furnding from forelgn assistance,

SNNUAL REPORT
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Dbjective of the Project ¥ To colledt revenae in gcr-.rance
¥ To reduce non-technicat system losses

* To manage demand side load
# To iMoo CUSIomer Sendice

B Estirmaled Losl

ey Total: 97017.17 Lakh Taka

S  [GOB: 25836.31 Lakh Taka
PA: 62320.11 Lakh Taka

Project Dhardlion

Bl Uiy 2025 - june’ 2029

WZPDCL: 8860.75 Lakh Taka]

e alebL 3 [ristallation of 09 Lac smart pre-paid meters, DCUs,
» Capacity Enhancerment of HES, MOM and Data Centar.

Proiress POPP has been approved by Planming Commission. FOPPF has been sert from the Power
B Division to the Economic Redations Divssan for- pracessing ADE financing of the project

Project

Reliability Enhancement of Power Distribution System

The proposed project-aims ta enhance the reliability of WZFDCL's etectricty distribution system
and expansion of renewabie energy To encourage renewable energy, 20 MW of power can be
produced from unused landfareas using solar energy, Under this project, 33 K source lines from
the grid substation toWZPDCL's 33571 BV substations will be undergrounded to ensure reliable
power supply to consumers. As a result, the total electricity sales will increase, along with the

COMPAany's revenue.

Dbjective of the Project ¥ To enhance the reliability and reslience of the power
distribution sestem

¥ Todiversify energy sources to reduce carbor footprint

Estimated Cost

<>
=, 308474.94 Lakh Taka
p=

Fropecl Daralsibn

Bl july 2025 - june’ 2029 [GoB: 76186.53 Lakh Taka

PA: 210079.98 Lakh Taka
WZPDCL: 22208.43 Lakh

* Distributed gnd bed solar system- 20 M
¥ Distrbution transformer feeder pillars- 13500 MNos
¥ 33 kY underground socurce fines- 1545 km
¥ |rstallation of 11 KV insulated cables in important overhead feaders- 600 km
¥ Online metering systeny for 11 kY and 0.4 BLTCT Metery consumers with Automaned
Meter Reading (AMR)- 1750 Nos
¥ Lipgradanaon of exsting Zonal Repair Shops [ZR5)-2 Mos
» Establishment of Central Fepair & Testing Centre {CRTC) 1 MNos

Prourass PDPP has been sent 1o economic relatons division from pawer diision regarding foreign
rog financirg for this praject

m AMRLIAL REPORT
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APA Achievements FY: 2023-24

| : Target AChbEyemant
51, |Performance Indicaters of APA nits (2023-24) (2023-24)

|1 Accounts Receivable | EvMonth 188 | is1
2 Coltection Bl Rato g6 10 9945
| 3 -A-:r_ﬂun'l'.'; F'Eq,-ahl.e (BPDE & PGLE) . Warth | 14 . T
4 Cumentfota . o | 10 | 1
_ 5 Quick Ratio - ] Rati ) 110 | 121
B Ele-t:-t Eemce l.__'D'-."ETE-gE Hatlu Ratio 0,30 .41 .
|7 Traning  Manhowr | B0 | 6290 |
| B EGPiendering. % 100 100
-5 .!.:FtP rmdule upda:lt:-n . : ;I{: I 1 Eli‘.l I “'_tll}_
f Vacancy filling rate as per job nodice to HII. . . .
10 vacancies subject to Board approval on priorty ] 50 7280
Il :hasls
: 11  Distribution fines Constructian Krr =] 71.95
”1.2 .Dlstﬂhutinn lines Upg-rarl:iatlnn | Km | 20 | 3l DEI_.
j 13 -L;-:Jnstructix:!n I:;f Destribution Substation Mumber 8 & .
. 14 Ur:lgradat.zun of Dlstnnutmn Subsmtlun Mumber 4 5 '
f.1 5 Cap.an:w Enhancement |:-f E-Istrlbu:um Sl_ubsratmn . : M*.f.ﬁ. . 29326 i-]'i"ElEﬁﬂ
16 Reduction af System Loss. | w | s | gy
. 17 Hnnl‘tm Enlar rnst.;llaﬂan . r-.lumtmr . . 4-5 I 41- -
I 18 Hﬁnﬂm Calar installation I:I:F.IF]EFI[ﬂ . KW 55 I E51.5ER
“1 9. tn.SLaIIatlﬂn c:-r Prepakl ME[Er . Numhe-f . 40,000 _'riEI_E‘.f_

In Case l:-f pArrisian t:lt residertia (LT} elecricky
connection, demand note 5 Issued  after
completian of imvestigation within 2 [two) working
days of receipt of complete application

{ 20 % 100 100

In case of residential (LT) electricity connection,
electricity connectian-is confirmed within 2 {two)
warkirg days after submission of demand note,
rnEtEr an|:| EEf"-'IEE' cal:lle [th'rE EI|:I|:||I1:EI'|:I1'F'}
Demand note  issued  after mpleunn af
Imvestigation within 13 (thirteen) working days of
| 22 |application subject to fulfillment of all condaions % 100 100

Hor providing electricity connection of 11 K and

[ahove voltage

2 % 100 100

ANNLAL REPORT
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41}
5l |Performance Indicators of APA Unikts | EE?E?-EE;J M[I;;;;Enf

In case of electricity conpection of 11 KV and
above voltage, electricity connection is provided "

[ 73 'within 02 {bwo) working days after depasit of i iz
darmand nate, installation of solar paneal, supply of
meter, meter 1est

[ 24 | Mew Residential Connection Mumber 48000 73010

[ 2% Decrease in Overicated Transformer '}h 010 .00

26 | Arrangement of Public Hearing Mumber 200 252

[ 27 |Implementztion of Public Hearing feedback 0 B0 B0

| 28 Automation of 11k feeder to calculate SAIDI % 140 100

| 29 | Auternation af 11 ke feeder to calculate SAIDI Mumber 73 375
aystem  Average  Interruption Duration  Index .

30 A plimLes 1100 109663

| System  Aserage Interruption freguency Index

[31 Mumier a5 462
{SAIF)

.32 .F'u'.-'.\e*r Factar at Each Billing Paint . & . a0 9570

1 1

ICT Activities of WZPDCL

WEPDCL is pleased to provide aletirichy aoess the Khulna, Barsal and portlons of the Dhaka diisian, Ouwr
services extend to the principal towns in 21 districts and 21 Upazlas ensuring that communities have access to
rediabie power, Modermnizatkn comes 0 these aneds along wih dessdopment of distribution nepworks, efficent
electric supply, Bepansion of Distbution Capacity, Construction of Grid Network. Therefore consumers of eledric
sUpply on endustry, construction, home, Irmgalicn elc are Increasing gracuasy throughn MNorth-Yest Zone of
Bangladesh, At present. unintemupied power supphyand improved. customer sendice are the challiernges of
WEPDCL ICT cell. Therefiore, to support these burgenning economic acthates supphing qualiny and ralianie
CListomer suppaort wil be of ever utmost importance in the near future, WZPECL ICT team dre oreating new
beenafits through inforrmation techrology and innovathe ideas. To make all the services Smart, (LS prioe 10 make
them available orine as much as possble as wall as the services should be dynamic, robust, secure, easy 1o
access and eaty o use. For this growing demand, we need to make the systern up to date, This study is focused
o assessing the nesd for such integration for WZPDCL ICT ced,

E AMMLUIAL REPORT
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Figure:
ICT activities
of WZPDCL

s

The brief description of other 1CT Actiities including the mentioned are described below:
WZPDCL Call Center

* WZPDCL customers are encouraged to reach out by dialing 16999 or 16117 for round-the-clock acoess
0 oUr CLStaMmer sefvices. We strive to address your concerns promptly and effectively.

¥ Call center operators play a vital role in collecting customer feadback and oversesing the awerall
functioning of the operation.

ANNLAL REPORT
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®

Services Of Call Center

Integrated with ministry call center no 16939

Integrated with Complaint and Shutdown Management System

Forward call to responsible Officer

0000 )

Providing Information

5,1

Sohling Mew Connection Problems

.

00000000

Sohving Electricity Problems

Meter Related Problem Sohing ‘

voltage Up Down Problemn Fixing

Maonth?y Bill Related Problem Sooving
Prepaid Meter Vending Problerm Fixing

Dthers, any kind of comiplaint

P w7

Consumer Call Call Canter agant a :
t5 16999/16117 e attends the call i e

-~

Electricity Bill Payment Related Problem Salving SE WI c es

o g 0 h
)
i & &
e Sssign Technical e ’ et Feedback
Teanm{if required) Complain Solved theough SMS, Call
ard Websibe

srEtfe's = oo O

TR YT A Y e e
TTNLE, WY 1 T ST X T T T

il yoow (Frpe fsm)
(@ d4bdq et chuhoodEHLA

Figure: Call Center Operational Diagram " e cr (R

O S oo et g carf fae
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Online Bill Payment System

% A few years ago, both prepaid and postpaid

bill payment systems were ime-consuming.
People had to Long line at thie banks, wasting
crucial time. To address this issue, users can

®

Matianal Bank, lslami Bank and Ekpay-Gateway
among other mobile apps. For the computer
operatar, not having to enter credit posting af
those data that were patd for by the Mobie
Financial Senvice (MFS) provider has saved a
significant amount of tme.

now pay thelr bills by moblle phone while
adhering ta BTRC guidelines ¥ Pegple don't need to wisit vending stations

» WZPDCL recewed almost 48.48% of its bil when Using prepaid vendirg. Through the
it i Gracmenphone, Bhas, LISSD platform and mobde apps GPAY, Bkash,

DEEL, Rocket, 5IBL Community Bank, Rocket, DK Wallet, and Magad, Upay users can

recharge wsing their mobile devices.
WZPDCL Bill Collection

B Online Paspaic Colection
B Ofine Postpaid Collection

Figure: Pre Chart of WEPDCL Online vs Offline Bill Collection (une'2024)

Bill On Web

¥ Ax custormers satisfaction s the maost
priaricg for WZPDCL and Billing acthiny 5
one of the impartant customar serices,
WIFDCL has launched an online system
for showing: individuals recent bifs of
postpaid meters

¥ Theycan alsoview their ledger and pring a
paper bill If the customer so deslres, he

can pay his bill thraugh the website, 4 fy ~ETVIcE
» This system s designed for saving paper S s
use and make the target “paperless office - i '

achieved”. Along with saving time and
labior, It also faclitates the work of [ocal
offices. Paying bills doesn't need o goany
whera

Figure: Service of bill onweb
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Enterprise Resource Planning

Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) systems have become increasingly important in the modern busness
world, as they help companies [0 manage their resaurces, streamiing their processes and make more
intGrmed cecisions. In that context, the Pawer Division has implemented centralized Enterprise Resource
Planning {ERP). In WZPDCL ERP systems typically consist of a central database that stores information
about all of the compamny's resources. ERP contains four modules: Human Resources, Fixed Assets,
Procurement, and Finance module, All information of Empioyees like first joining date, employment
history, working =atus, educational gualification, nominatian, foreign tour information, all leave etc, are
provided by HE readule, WZPDIL now generates salaries and all Bonus using the HR maodule of ERP, All
purchased product information and APP of WZPDCL is updated on ERP Procurement module-as well as
all Ted asset information is updated on ERP Fixed assets module, Finance Module seneraces the Trial
Balance, Intome Staternent, Balance Sheet, Bank recanciliation and Cash-How Statement reports The
work on the basic setup of the Performance Appraisal and Inventory module is ongoing.

Figure Graphacal
Representation of ERP
Modules

Online 5tore Inventory Software

¥ For  many  businesses,
managing inventary is 4
critical  issue Without
effective inventory control, .2
campany cannat monior jts
warenouse, track maternal
costs of fake necessary
siepe o stheamline  and
cptimize the supply chain
for different progects and
day-lo-day achvities.

» WZPDCL affactively
ranitars alt warehouwse and
its wEility tems using online
irmventory managemeant
saftware. This reduces the

worddoad for officas and
enhances transparency. Figure: Dashboard of Cnline inventory Software
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Online Mew Connection System

¥ Lising ths software people unders
the jurisdiction of WZPDCL <an
apply for new slectricity connecton
of all tariffs and submit reguired
documerts online, On suctessiul
completion of the application. a
tracking number and pin number
hawe bDeen delivered to the
applicants moblle number. Later
using this informateon, the applicant
can track the status of the
application, Later visiting the site an
officer prepares the  estimation
repart and security deposit (if the
Conmection 5 postpaid), Then the = M
apalicant can pay the necessary fees
through online wsing the DBEBL

payment gateway and Rocket App Figure: Online New Connection System
Alter paying the required fees,

SIPE

Parsanalinda

submitting the meter, wires as well as essertial things the concernead afficer compiletes the application
by gaing 1o tha electriciy cannection paint of the applicart and nstalling tha maler

Miscellaneous Services

¥ Misc Service Software s 8 web-based
software which 5 developed by
Sofware  Development Team, ICT
Section, WLPDCL Using this software
the consumers of WZPDCL can apply
for differar SEMICRS like
Reconnectian, Discanfection, Mater
Change, Meter Shifting Supply
Agreement  {Dwrership/Load/Tariff)
Change etc Hasidas the consumer can
pay the fees onfing using DEBL Mexus,
Rocket, DEBL Visa, DBEBL Master, Visa
and Master card, Moreowver, all the
official works regarding to provide
MISC. ServICeE are managed Dy crline
using this. software. This  ensures
transparency and accowniabitity, Ak 4
result customess ara EeTting service at
the fastest time and customer
satisfaction is intreasing.

Figure: Dashboard of Misc Service
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Online Complaint Management System

Customers canconfidentty compect with us through our £afl Center, Mabile Apps, and Ope Stop Service, as
wel as submit comipianis through the WEPDEL Online Complaint Management System, They can al=a

ontact us through social media

PREFAID AP @

CONSUMER

COMPLAINT
SYSTEM

GhE STOP SERVICT 'ﬂ
i

& LaCIAL HMERIA

Figure, Complaint Media

Training Management Software

Training Management Software has been developed by the WZPDCL T team for the WZPDC Training
Institute. Choosing the right ominations from amoang the stalf and the target rairfee groug ane hiedpful,
The management authority can choose a nominee with easily. € a0 congributes: to the government’s

paperiess affice intiative

’ o &
el s B
TR Figure: Training
- ’ Management
s - - " = Dashboard

E-Recruitment System
For any public office, hiring neéw employess is 3 crucial task Thousands of applicants applied for various

positions in power sedar recruitment. Verifying the candidates’ documents ard Choosing the best ones
for interviews 5 a really fough task Once more, SSUINE Mteniew cards 1o canddates on a big scale is a
faborious task and it s possiple that the candidate may recehe the card before the interview date. Power
Division has started the process of computerizing the whole hirfing process in order 1o aodress this issue,

AMMNLIAL REPCIRT
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Software has been developed that reguires applications t be submitted anline. Documert shorting
interaew card issuing and ather relevant tasks will all be-compeeted via computerized systems, This
SVSIEM i5 now operating new system upgradation work is unning also. AP based standard-application
pracess, payiment gateway implementation and athar supparting features are planned tobe incorporated
with the system: Backend(ASPE MET Core) and frontend (angutar] technology are also being upgraded
replacing oider{Web-Forms) technology

e e, Cam Srele | Teyy | Ml bmemen | Bewe Tiesd | ol

Admin Dashboard
itin E 2 Figure: WZPDICL
e b E-Recruitment
| B St L OB | itz Dashboard

h 1
drvee T omn » 1w Ao WA TR
RSl L RN T TE ol La TR ullu.ll-lrl

C-nothi

¥ D-Nothior the Digital Nothi System, 15 @ document management sysiem used oy the government of
Bangladesh o improve the eficency and ransparency of dedsicn-making. D-Mathi|s an upgraded
version of the government's electranic filing syster; E-Nathi,

¥ Increased transparency D-Mathl s designed te Increase the transparency of the WZPDLIL's
decision-making process.

» Paperless: D-Nothi is a paperiess system,

% Developing mabile apps ta provide access o gavarnment Servicas.

» D-Nothi has been implemented for wark done within the office, The anline D-Nathi system is used to
arganize, send, approve, and docurment all files, note sheets, and correspondence. Throughout all
offices, including the main office

¥ WZPDCL 1= ranked second out of all the arganizaticns in Bangladesh,

¥ Link: https:‘wepdcl-d.nothigov.bdf
Some Extra Features given below:

» Voice to Text & Texd to Yoloe Feature

¥ File Size-25 MB, jpag, prg, odl docx, 2 ppl, mpd, mpd}

$ Dphical Character Recognition (OCR) Process

ANNLAL REPORT
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Prepaid Apps

* WIPDCL has launched & mobile app for prepad consumers o
ernance their experience.

¥ Cusiomers can see missing sequences and token rumbers-by using
thiz app

* Customer will nat need to call WZPDCL hotline number 16117 o wsit
its respectve office to get the missing sequence number and token
fumees

¥ Customer can easily find his account and office information

¥ Using this app will eliminate many problems for prepaid meter
custamers and increase the quality af custamer service.

WZIPDCL Apps

¥ Android smartphane users an download apps from the Play Store
They can lag in using their mabile numbers,

¥ This Android app offers essential consumer sendices including c2ll
center support, postpald billling, new connections, and comphaint
handling

FIgure: WP LEL
Apps Customer
Dashbaard

WZPDCL Mall Server

West Zane Power
Distribution Compsary
Limited set up lts own mall
server in order: tooobtain 2
safe and egitimate [ Ere——
elecironic.  mall  system
Ermnai CErrRCticon wWas
implemented by WZPDCL in
all wunit offices as part of
e-poverrarce,  facilitating
commanication  Delwesn
the offices, including the
Ministry of Power, Energy,
and.  Mineral Resources
(MPEMP)

F ressamme 1t

Figure: National Emall System Login Page
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Complaint and Shutdown Management System

Customers are encouraged to submit any eleciricity-related concerns here, After submitting @ complaint,
consumers will recewe a brief notification on ther mobile device to confirm that thelr Issue |s being
addressed, Additionally, they will receive updates once the matier has been resolved, Features

¥ The systeém has been integrated with the ministry’s complaints management system.
¥ Customer Info

¥ Office info

¥ Officer infio

¥ Create Complaits

¥ List Camplaints

» Complaints tracking

» Consumers can see the Scheciule Electricity Shutdown Matice

» Consumers can provide feedback about our senace

@ Lo ] Hmnmﬁﬁmh‘lh e - |.r‘,|:|I
T —
AT
i -y frropn oy Pty sy =" R
Hgiere: =
WZPDCL CSMS | o = =
Clestamer
Deshboard
e 2w
Lo LIy s P T
o vy
. |
Innovation

The "WZPDLL E-Governance and Innovation Action Plan 2023-2024" conference was hield on April 17,
2024 at Conference room-1, WZPDCL Headauarters. During the event, four innovative projects were
presented: {1} WEZPDCL Training Management Software, (2} WZPDLL Miscellaneous Service Software, {3)
Conditian Notification of Distribution Transformer and (4) High Voltage Circuit Breaker Closing Candition
Manitoring Window. Among hese submissions, the "WZFDCL Training Management Software® was
selected as the wirning project, showcasing s significant contributiontocthe objectives of e-governance
ant.arganizational iInngwation
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Process Map Of Training Management Software

Biometric Attendance & Monitoring System:
A biometric attendance system (s @ techrology that uses a person's unigue physical or behavioral
characteristics to verify their identity and record their attendance, Biomitric attendance systems canuse a
variety of blometric data, including: Firgerprints, Irs scans, Face recognitien, Card recagnition etc, WZPDCL
has established Digital Attendance system in all offices.

Main Reports:

*  Daily Atendance Repart (Fresent & Alsent) * Exception Summary (Leave & Cthers)
* Manthly Report (For Salary Related Purpose) * Percertage Attendance Report

* Monthiy Report {For calendar month mondtaring purpese) * Leave & Official Tour Report

» Individual Report

Figure; Bigmetric
Attendance &
ronitaring
Systermn Dashbaard
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Administrative

Development and Training

Human Resource Management

In the modern business wertd, Human Resources
are just not one of the elements of an
organization, rather it is the most wial elarment of
an organization and now i1 is- called ‘Human
Capital' West Zone Power Distribution Compansy
Limited (WZPDCL) Delieves that Human: Capital is
the prime facet for organizational success. To get
competitive advartages - we can hirethe greatest
technoiogies, design the best layouts, mairtain
eophisticated  accounting toals: but we can't
replace the human factors such as Enowledae,
ckillz and abilities for these are irreplaceabls
WZPDCL has a robust HE team (Human Resource
and Administraton  department) wha  has
congtantly been improving; contnbuting and
Imtegrating the vision, mission and strategies in
alignment with WZPDCL viskm, mission, and
strategies towards the goal atalnment of
indnddual emplayes and  thus the goal of
WEZPDCL. Human Rescurce and Administraton
departrment has the strategic vision ba gain a paal
of competitive workforce  and  continuoushy
improving  that workforce through adequate
training facilities and finally extracting the best of
BVETY employes,

The Houman Resource and Administratbion
department N our organization 5 primariy
responsible for Human Resource Planning,
Recruitment  ard  Selection, Training  and
Development,  Performance.  Mapagement,
Compensation  Management, Maintaining
Compary Culture, creating a Safe  Work
Ervironment, Maintaining  Public  Relations,
Handiing Desciplinary Actions, Formulating Policy
and sz on

WZPDCL HR & Administration department has
been canstantly adapting & Implermenting the
madern HR policies and practices that are widely
acceptable and recognized. In every aspect of
EMOOTh runming of business operation WZPDCL
has maintained a dedicated & sophisticatad

Enterprize Resource Planning [ERP} launched by
Power Diision. Enterprise Resaurce Pianning
[ERPF has several modules like- HRE Module,
Fimance Module, Fixed Asser Module and
Pracurement Module. Amang the modulas, the
HRE & Administration Depadment has been
supervising the HR Module from the beginning of
its Ingeption.

The major functions of HR-are now administered
by & wellorganized computerized system. The
first and foremost [3sk of HE BAdminkstration
department. |5 systematically - anshyzed. the
contemparary. a5 wel as projeded future
requirements & the supply of the workforce as
per audr organogram By considering  the
succession planning we Pave the prudence (o
evaluate & review the nature of each job and the
persan wha is fit for the job, The management of
WZPDCL has maintained 3 prominent level of
sporecy 1o ensdse far recrultrnent. W2PDICL has
its own developed online-based  recruibment
systarm where candidates can easily apply for
thelr desired posts and cantrace the following
activities. In the Fiscal Year 2023-2024, WZPDCL
has successfully complated the recruitment of
205 no-of employees,

FY: 2023-2024 Recruitment

108 Dfficers [57%)

100 5raffs (49%)

B Seims
B Dificers

Fi,_y.rt 1 207124 Rezralimest of Ol & Sl
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Afer  recrutment,. HR &  Administraton
departrment has a great lay out for the indwction
of newly recruited emplayees 1o became famellar
with  their new workplace, understasd  the
organization's culiure, policles, rules, regulations
that shape the behavicr, attitude and the zeal
which are much needed to perform in a certain
manner, WZPDCL has &5 cwn Training Instiute
that plays a tremendous rale 1o diagnose. design,
arnd develop a comprehensive training madule
throughout the year, It implements and evaluates
Bvery training program in the lght of total quality
management 1o develop sustainable manpower,
Furthermare, HR & Administration department
BCOUrages UMeE o time extenshe training
programs arranged by our WZPDCL awn training
Institute, BPMI, Power Dwvision and so on

In & knowledge-based economy, WIZPDCL HR &
Administration gepariment has the natiar 1o refy
Faavihy o s intangibde assets to create value for
sustainable customers. We have developed a
exhausthe . performance. management  system
that & interded to help emplivees performto the
best of thelr -abiites i alignment with the
organization's goals. The major purpose of
pEfonMance management s 10 manage every
ermployes’s performance over time to ensure that
they remain productive; and kopefully becorme
everl more capable;, as they progress In thelr
careers: in case of performance management, we
Lise various taals, Some of the tools are formal
and some are informa. Amaong formal tools
Annual Confidential Report (ACR) s widely used to
evaluale avery employee’s performance. Besides,
ACR wi lave the kean 1o assess every emplayea's
cverall performance, [2ke necessary Correciive
actions to foster the bright career path.

The management of WZPDCL is concern about (ts
prmployess [t motivates emphayees o develop a
relationship of ownership and a sense of
organizational  commitment. As a  part of
Empicyes motivation, we offer and foster the
smooth career growth of every emplogee. We
Have continuoushy upgraded the Seniarity st ACE
and other disciplinary matters to pracess regular
promotion, After fuffilling the required criteria of
promotion policy, 302 (Three hundred  two}
employees of WZFDCL have promoted In various
designations and pasitiins in the Fscal Year
2023-2024,

@ Lasy e

Promotion in the FY 2023-2024

Cifficers

Srafts

T

A ctomarehensive employee welfare  pragram
demonstrates an grganization’s commitment ta the
holistic  development  and  satisfaction of its
wiorkfarce, ultimately contributing to a positive
workplace culture “and  organizational suCcess
WZPDCL HRE &Administration cepartment is always
dedicated o the welfare of every employes by
taking necessary Initlathes. The management of
WZPDCL cares for current, ratired and death
employees.. The Management of WIPDCL
encourages prompt settement of employee service
benefits.

WIRDCL HR & Agministration department aiso
responsshle for developing and encouraging the
employves chgagement towards the achievement of
organizationdl goals and objectives. WZPDIL HRE
&bdministration  depafment regulates  and
continuousy ‘monitars the achites of each
emplovee -and assist them 1o create & sense of
arganizatianal commitment, layalty and ethics, The
Management: of WIPDCL  believes  that
empowerment of each employee will make a radical
change in histher performance and wil eventually
has an immense impact on crganizational success,

Ta ensure the smoath operation of arganizational
task, WZPDCL HR and Administration Depariment
conductks the Enquiny and Disciplinary funcion
Complaints from stakehalders are taken into
consideration for investizgation A well-designed
enquiry procedure is followed toknow the real facts
al the complaints and take necessary action Lo
resohe thie complainis, The hagher
authonty-impesed punishment by considering the
severity of the facts based on imestigation report
To maintain  discipline, WIPDOL HR  and
Acministration Department croulates  different
circutars,  formulates  different  palices  and
guidetines and encourages practices of good

Zovernance,



Fublic Relations 5 ancther function that is
perfarmed by HR & Administration department of
WZPDCL. The FPublic Relations segment
cormmunicaes  with the targetsd stakenholders
directly or indirectly through media with an-aim to
create amd maintain 8 positive image and create a
sirong resstionship with the stakeholders.

Training

West Zone Power Distribution Compasy Limiked
WEPDCL) has been carmang out the resporsibdiny
of electricity distribution In south-western zone of
the country {camprising 21 Districts & 31 upazias)
o fill up the mission & visicn of the govermment. As,
Bargladesh has set a goal of becoming a develnpad
country by 2047, I i5 natsraly  commited w
irmproving the Iving standards of its citizens, 5o, our
focus now is on supphing gquefity and refizole
ghectricity  service to -our valued consumers.
Moreover, the construection and meuguration of the
much-awaited PADMA bricge has been compieted,
commercial as wel as Industrial activitles In the
sauth-western regon [under WEPDCL) af “the
country will take a rapid pace. Furthenmore, massie
infraszracture development projeds such as Khalna
Khanjashary Ali Airpert, Economic Zone, Mangla Port
development, Railway linkage & 20 on will further
contrioute to the load growth and enhancement of
etectricity demand in the regian.

"WZPDC Training Institute®, situated in Khulna isthe
Institution where Capacity Gevelapment programs
have been being held With an area of 2.72 acre
having faciites for spors and other recreational
dctivities combined with a serena ambience, £ s
amang thee largest & mast beautiful ones of its kind
In the country. Prafessionals (bath rechnical &
non-technical) are gven training for developing
their skills in cormerticnal aubject matlers as well as
in new methodoleges & technologies to cope with
Masern needs.
Type of Training:
¥ Training on Computer (Hardware & Softwara,
M5 Waord, Micrasoft Excel, Power Poing,
Imternet, E-mail), Computer Billing, E-Fling,
Weh Based Store Managernent, Onlire Mew
Connection & Customer Comglain
Management, Computer Billing, Auto CAD.
3 [raining on Operation & Maintenance of
Substation & Substation related equipment
with accessories.

¥ Training on Cperation & Maintenance of
Power & Distribution Transformer related
equigment with accessories.

» Smart Grid, Smart Prepayment Meter & GI%
Mapping

¥ Training on Financhal & Commerdial Dperatian
Managemeant

¥ Training on Accounts & Financal
Management

* Training on CD, VAT, Tak etc

# Training on Blectnoty Act.

¥ Basic Concept of DFP & DPP
Preparation PPR-2008 & Electranic
overmment Procurement (e-GR),

¥ Training on Civil Waorks Layaut and Estimation

¥ Training on Cffice Administration & Recard
keeping & Record Managerment,

* Training on E-RAHings.

¥ Training on Sustainable Development Goals
(50Gs) of Energy Sector in Bangiadesh

¥ Traning on Mational Integrity Strategy (NISL

¥ Training on Customer Care & Customer
Service Excelience,

¥ Traiming on Human Relaton, Etiquete &
Manner

¥ Training on Right to Information.

¥ Tramning on E-Governance

¥ Traning on 4ih Indusirial Revplutions,

¥ Training on Innbvation Idea

¥ Training on Total Quaity Management (TOM)

» Training on Fire Fighting & Safety Procadure

* Training on General courses.

Facility of Training Institute:

¥ 02 {Twol class room, 01 (One) Laboratory
room, 01 [Cne) Computer Training Room,

¥ 01 [{One) Conference Room

¥ 01 {0Orme) Model Sub-station with classroom &
Recreation Faciiias,

¥ Audio Visual Projectlon-system: Overhead
Prodector, Multimedia Projector

» Course Material (Soft Capy or Hard Copy),

¥ Lirary with different reference bocks and

Bonkler,

Bormitcry having & (Eeht) single ragms, (4
{Four] doulbie raoms and 04 [Four) general
hostel rooms having accomenadaticon faciliny
af 32 trainees at a timea.
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¥ 01 (One) Dining room

¥ Commion room having indoor games facility
[Chess, Playing Card, Luda, Table Tennis,
Carom).

¥ Outdoor Game; Having Playeround with
Gallery (Lawn Tenrds, Badmintan, Volleybaif)

¥ 0 (Cne} GYM Room with 02 Treadmill, 02
exercise oecle, Dumbbell, Power Twisber,
Hard Gripper, Weight Machine etc

in-house Training programs in FY 2023-2024.

e Pr-|r|:||:| ants 00
i ﬂH‘I-n.-r' {Mas) | Staff (Mos)

»  Newspaper, Magazine (Energy & Power),
¥ Wonderful Garden with SEating amangement.
¥ Television with Akash OTH.

* 07 (Cne) Maie Prayer Hall & 07 (One) Femaie
Prayer Hall,

¥ Unlimited intermet Faclity throuwgh wi-Fi
Rauter

| Emengy Merer Instatiation, Connection, Testing |
1. |& Loss Reduction Techmigue & Electricity £90
| Act-2018
1 1 |
5 | Office  Adrministration, Record HKeeping & | 25 i . 750
" | Personnel Management. § f _
| | 1 i
(Accounts. & Financial | Management | I
5 | Delegation of Francal Power.  Auditing | | 570
| Settlement af Audit Objection. Basic Idea on I L& - |
| Tax CO-Wat, VAT and Finanozl Matter, |
4 E?L.JI"'I-EII'I Relation, Compary Senvice Rides, i | 13 390
| Etiquette & Manner,
Distribution Line, Power & Disribution -
5. | Transformer, Energy Meter & Customer a4 2733
 Service Excellence
. ;'imarr Pre-Paymant Meter l 24 I g F20
7. | Substation Operation | - | 22 2171
Foundation Training for  Sub-  Assistart
| Enginepr. 5 ' =300
9. | Foundation Training for Assistant Engineer . a7y . F BET4
10 | Gnline MOD 50 | - 150
| Substation Autamation System & Protection
1 1 o
1 {Sehemie 15 E72
Total 231 152 20820
On job Training in FY 2023-2024:
WIPDC Training Instiute develops  practical Distribution  Transformer, WZPDLL Semvice

tramming programs every financal year as per
hieed and conducts trairng actvities accardinghy
ta enhance the skifls of all employees in WZPDCL

through  professional
Distribution

knowiedse acquisitdan,

power  systerm,  Substation

gquipment; Substation Maintenance, Power &

AMMLUIAL REPORT
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Rule-216, COP {Part T 1o 4], Delegation al
Financlal Power, TA & DA Rules, Office
Administration, Record Keeping and Persannel
management, Sustainable Development Goals
1a0Gs) in Enargy Sechor, Innovation Idea in power

cector of Bangladesh, Annual  Performance



Agreement (APA) Custormer Senvice Excellence,
Mational Integrity Strategy, E-gcvernance, Right 1o
Infarmation, Complain Management System el
topicsare cowered by QT Training, (0 2023-2024,
75078 Man-hour are achieved by OfT

Training by other organizations:
WEPDCL provide employee [0 attending frainng
programfworkshopdseminar -arranged oy Power

Dwision  and BFKI.

In FY 2023-2024, WZPDCL

achieved: 24 man-nours: from Power Division and

1074 man-haurs from BFWI

Participants |
Tapics Organization Officer (Nos] ] Mari-Hours

Pu:l it Procurement for Power Sectar E|F'MI I

Srudg.r on Inmrp-::ra{mn of Eatrer';' Energy |

Ctaraze System for Reliable arsd  Efficient "

| o Fower Civision [ 24
2 |Powar  Supply  in Bangladesh  Power |

| SectorS-14)

| Design, Construction,  Operation B |
1. |Maintenance OF Power Transmission & BERI o 288 [

| Digtribution Lira, |
4 LComparty A &-Share Listing OF Power Sector HEMI 3 AR '

! Litiites. {
5 .Red Hat Security: Linux ir Physical, Virtual and HOM| & 130 I

{Claud

{Round 18 - R180915 Australia-Bangladesh '
g | Collaboration in Bangladesh Energy and aRM 108

| Paweer Sector's Infrastructure and Cannectivity 2

Development |

| Project Farmulation, Implementation, '
L | Manitoring and Evaluation({PIME]). [ BRI 2 =0

|5AR-100 Training Program In South Asia |
B |Emergy Sectors organized for. Mid-Career BRpI 1 24

\Wamen Professionals. |
§. | Basic Training O Smart Prepayrnent System BRMI 10 240 |

|Training  Of  Trainers  {TOT]  on '
10 | Gender-Balenced Workplace Developrrent in BRI 2 24 |

| Bargladesh Energy Sectar .
11. |[Advanced Course On Red Hat: Server Design BEMI 1 [ |

Total 32 1008

W WEFTICL
W P
M Power Drdgion
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EXTERNAL AUDIT

WZPDCL officials armanged bi-lateral and th-partite Audit Meeting at O & M Cirdles 10 settle up: Audit
Chiectlons in P 20232024, Detailed infarmation is gaen Delow:

{Amount in Crore TR)
Mew Objection | Audit Objection | Unsalved Audit

5L | Mature of Audit b i Duiring fiee- Yoar Saheed
Mo Amount
1 | General : | ool 19! 183.86| 7| eoo03| 12! 12383
? EM'.IEAF&CM 1El'l 435.1113: S.EI ':51.5?5 1-|:I; ‘IJEi 54 SEIE.EEI
3 E."'.I'II'II.Jal Reported | 103 EE.‘I":'.lI : 0.00] G 1.d5l 9?_ 2074
Grand Total I 1227 504,59 &9 345.53 ﬂl B2.B6 168 mi’i

To develop the intermal contred syscem of the company; the audit team of WZPDCL ks perdorming audic
warks throughaut the year

Acknowledgement

|, on behalf of the Board of Directors, wauld like to extend my profound regards and appreciation to the
valued Shareholders and all Stakeholders of the Comparny Tor their continuous supoor and guldancos to
the company that led to s cumulative achisvements. Special thanks must go to the Chairman and the
Members of the Bangladesh Power Development Board, The Board also recagnizes that its journey to the
attainment during the year was possibie because of the cooperation, positive support and guldance that it
recened from the Power Division, Ministry of Power, Enatgy and Mineral Resources, Power Cel, Economic
Redations Dwision, Ministry of Fnance, Ministry af Flanning, other Government Agencies, all Development
Fartrers, all Grganizations and Companies under Power Sector and Local Administration and customer
as well. Accordingly, the Board offers its utmost gratitude to them

We are proud of you all and laok forward to your continuous SuUpport as we move ahead 1o take WZPDCL
further forward as a prominent organization |n the power sector of the countny

| wouid like to corvey my thanks fo-all the empiovess of the company on behalf of the Board of Directars
for their sincere and relentless efforts in perferming their duties and responsibiites far the prospericy
and development of the company

| also like to express my gratitude to you all for your kind directives and active participation in the 22nd
Annual General Meeting (aGM) of the company. AL the same time, | also request you consider and adapt
the Company's Awdited Accounts, Auditors. Beport, Financial Statements and the Directors” Repart for the
By 2023-2024

o

Faiyez Ahamed

Chairman

Board of Dérectors, WZPDCL

&

Additional Secretary, Power Division

m, AMMLUIAL REPORT
Fl s LR



The Bulk Tariff (Effective Date: 29 February, 2024):

West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited Enem:‘:;:ne !
230 kv 84440
132 kv 84735
Bmw 74675 |
FWhesing Charge OUE148 Thivoat) at 33 Ky
The Retail Tariff (Effective Date: 29 February, 2024).
?:t Consumer Category Emfﬁf{m?ﬂ
LT-A Domestic
Life Line : 0-50 Linit 473
IstSlab -D-75Unit 526
: 2nd Slab - 76-200 Unit 7.20
3rd Slab : 201-300 Una 759
Ath Siabr: 307-400 Linit 802
St Stab : 401-800 Unit 1267
Gth Riab =600 Linit 1461
2 LT-B: Agricultural Pumgp 525
LT-C1 : Small Industries
3 ' Flat 1076
Off-Peak 0 64
. Feak 1285
& LT-C2; Constrution 15.15
5 |LT-01 : Educabonal, Religious, Charity arganization and Hospital 7.55
6 |LT-02 : Street Light, Water Pump = TAR
LT-D3 : Battery Charging Station
Fiat 0.62
7 OffPeak 866
Super Off-Peak 768
Peak 1214
LT-E: Commercial & Office N
Flar 13N
E Off-Peak 1.7
. Peak. 1567
9 LTT: Temporary il .
WMT-1; Domestic
Fiat 155
e Off Peak 850
Peak 13:29
MT-2: Commercal & Office
Flat 11.63
L Ofi-Peak 10.48
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Energy Charge
[TE/MWh]
[MT-3: Industry . e |
Hat 1088 |
Of-Peak 975
[MT-4: Constructon Z .
Fat 14328
Off-Peak 1259
Paak 1806
M5 General |
Fat 1067
Off-Peal 3.56
14 [MT-6: Tempovary . . 19.02
(MT-7 : Battery Charging Statian
{Fat 3959
15 [Off-Peak _ 8.63
Bpak 1214
M-8 Agricuitural Pump

nsumer Ca LEgory

Lk

12

13

EE_ o

Fat__ | 1061
Off-Peak 458
. Peak 1332
[HT-Z: Commercial & Office
_PFat . 1138
Off-Peak 10.26
|  Paak 1440
(HT-3: Industry -
Fat | 1075
_Of-Peak 969
Paak 1347
|HT-4: Construction
tHT= ""'Eia:i"'"_ | e
Cff-Peak 1210 '
16,89

% -

1 |

(EHT-1: General . o
Fat | 1066
Ciff-Peal B
 Peak 1345
{EHT-2: General |
Fiat | 1067
Cff-Peak 0, 54
Peak | 1333

21
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Audit Report &
Audited Financial
Statements
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Shareholders of

West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statemerts of
West Zane Power Distribution Company Limited
{'the Compamy}, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at 30 june 2024, and the
ctatement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes
in equity and statemant of cash Mows far the
yaar then ended, and notes o the financial
statements including 8 summary of significant
accounting policles and other explanatory
infarmatian explained in nates 2-3.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial
statements give true and fair view, in all material
respects, of the financial position of the
Company as at 30 June 2024 and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordence with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit In accordance with
International Standards on Auditing {154s). Our
respansibilities  under those standards are
further  described in the  Auditors
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance
with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (IESEA Code), and we have fuifilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the IESBA Code, We belipve that the audit
evidence we have obrained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion.

Other Information

Management s responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Board of

m AMMLUIAL REPORT
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Directors Repart, but does not the financial
statements and our auditors' report thereon.

Our epinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance concusion
thereon

In conasaction with our audit of the financial
statements, our rasponsibility 15 1o read the
other information and, in deoing so, consider
whether the other information 5 materially
Inconsistent with the financial statements orour
knowledge obtained in the sudit, or otherwise
appears o be materially misstated. i based an
the work we have performed, we concude that
there is @ material misstatement of this other
information, we are reguired to repart that fact.
Mo Directors’ Report issued by the management
of the Company at or before issuing this report
and we have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of Management and
Those Charged with Governance for

the Financial Statements and Iinternal
Controls

Management 5 responsible for the preparaticn
and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs a5 explained in notes 02 o
03, and for such internal control as managarnent
determines s necessany ta enshle the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due ta fraud or error, The
Companies Act, 1984 require the Managemeni o
ensure effective internat audit, intermal contral and
risk management functions of e Company.

In preparing the financial statements, management
s responsible fior assessing the Company's ability
to continue as @ goirg comcern, disclosing,. as
applicable, matters related 1o going concerm and



using the gong concern basis of accounting uriess
managemert either intends to liquidate the
Comgpary or to cease operations, or has no reaistic
alternative but 1o do'so.

Thiose charged with govarnance are resporsi bie for
overseping the Company’s finandial reporting
process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit

of the Financial Statements

DOur chjectives are to obtan reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statementis as @ whole
are free from material misstaternent, whether dug
to frawd or error, and ©0 Bsue an auditor's repart
that includes our apinicn. Reasonable assurance s
a high level of assurance; but is not a guarantee
that an awd® conducted in accardance with 1545
will always detect a material rmisstatement whan |t
exists. Misstaternerts can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individugly or inthe
gEEregale, they could reasonably e expecied o
influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these fmancial statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with [5A5 we
gxercise - professiorial judgment ant maintain
professional skepticlem throughout the audit We
alao;

* Identify and assess the risks of material
m&statement of the financial statements,
whether dua to fraud ar error, design and
perfarm audit procedures respansive to thase
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
ard appropriate to provide @ basis for our
opinian, The risk of not detecting a material
meastatement resulting from fraud Is higher
than for one resulting from error,-as fravg may
irwvohse collusian, forgery, intentianal amissions,
marepresentations, or the overnde of internal
cantrol,

» Obtain an understanding: of Internal contral
relevartt to the audit in order to design audit
procedures  that are appropriate in the
CIMCUMStances.

¥ Eusluate the appropriateness of accounting
palicies used and the reasonablensss aof

accounbng estmates and related dischosures
made by management.

» Conclude on  the approprizieness -of
managements use af the going cantern Dasis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
cotatned, whether a matenal uncertainty exists
related to events or canditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's abiity to
continue as a going concerm. I we condlude
that a2 materal uncertainty exists, we are
required to-draw attenticn Inoour avditor's
report ta the refated disclosures in the financial
gatements ‘or, If such disclesures are
iradeguate, to modify our opinion. Cur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence
ohtainad up tothe date of our auditors report.
However, future events or conditions may
ause the Company o cease 1o continue as a
Ening concern,

¥ Evaluare the cvarall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, Including
the disclosures, and whether the financial
siatements  represent the underdying
transactions and events in & manner that
achieves fair presentation,

» Obtain =ufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial Information of the
entites or business  actiites within the
Company Lo express an opinan on the financial
siatements. We are responsible for the
direction, sdpervision and performance of the
Company audit. We remain solely responsible
Tor aur audit opinkon.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other maters, the
planned stope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we kdentify
during aur-audit

We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with
relevant  ethical  reguirements  regarding
independence, and [0 communicate with them all
relationships  and  other mamers that may
reasonably  be 1h|:rught o bBear an ooar
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

ANNLAL REPORT
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Fram the matters communcated with those
charged with gowernarce, we determine thase
matters that were of mast significance in the audit
of the financial statements of the current year and
are therefare the key audit matters, We describe
these matters in our auditors’ réport unless 2w or
regulation preciudes public disclosure aboat the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine thal a matier should not be
cammunicated im our reoort because the adversa
conseguences of doing so would reasonably be
expectad o outweigh the punic interest benafits
of such comrmunication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

In atcondance with the Companies At 1999, we
alsoreport the follewing

Place: Dhaka
Date: 11 December 2024

m AMMLUIAL REPORT
angza

a) we have obiained all the Information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and beliel were necessary for the purposes of aur
audit and made cue verification therenf,

B in our opinion, proper Books of accounts as
required by law have been kept by the Company 50
far az it appeared from our examination of these
Daoks;

C} the statements of financial position and
statement of profit or kss and  other
comprenensive income dealt with by the report are
in agreamant with the books of accounts and
TETLIMS;

Signed for & on behalf of
Ahsan Manzur & Co,
Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, with
CARDD-1 2T

Bhpur

Md. Raghib Ahsan FCA
Managng Pariner
Enralment Mo 0B89S
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West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited (WZPDCL)
(An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board )

Statement ol Financial Position

Al on 30 Jusd 2024

Tokm Taka
ASSETE

Mon CUurrent ASSErs

Propery, Plant and Equipment
Dstributicn Line (Deposit Wark)
Custamized Software

Project in Progress

hrvestmant in Banghdesh Smart Electrical Co. Led

Current AsSets

ALCOUNTE Recekaiip
lmepstrmans in FOR

Stvarce, Deposits & Pragayments
brventaries [(Stores & Spaces)
Cash & Cash Equivalents
TOTAL ASSETS

EQLUITY & LIABILITIES
Share Holders® Equity
Share Canital

Fwaluation Surjalus
Regained Earnings

Equity from GOE Funded Projects
Deposit Works Fund

MNon Current Liabilities
Long-term Loan

Consumer Secirity

Cither Long-term Liabilitias
Dwnferrad Taw Liabilicy
Current Liabilities
Sheart-ber m Loan (BP0DE)

Delnt Sarvice Liabiliny (D51 Principal (BEPLA)

ACcounts Fayables

Security Deposit- Contracoar & Sugpliers

Dtk Current Liabiites

Gratuity Fund

Ao Tex Incarms Tax
Wiorgers Profit Participation Fund
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES

st

Company Secretary

Place: Dhaka
Date 11 December 2024

Executive Director, Finance
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5
&
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10
11
12

13
14
15
Th
7

L]
L

9
20
a0z

21
22
23
2k
£5
]
27
A8

Director

46,688,383,200  43,666,853,216
4593487 1. 247 A3.Z75,880L.185
397,898,057 377055045
22,540,739 GOGRLERS

e 873,763 FAB5 173
145860000 145,850,000
27666514000  27,357,216,839
3725436418 3 510,625.549
050,118,270 B9, 600,530

1 8686,601 205 180,344
4177 217,023 4503, 316,583
T1,9934455,7 7d 11,943,435443
74,354, 897,290  71,224,070,055
31,840,489,320  31.890,246,294
T 262,131,960 19.262,131.960
B2G63.379,539 B.259,0094 450
[(M722,314,0895) 196368, 525.047
TRIFA35.476 F376.8554%0
1, Bl 256,500 1,620,663.479
£3,065,178, 711 22 187,065, 763
1F, 1E5897 708 1&137.007.802
1,84 7654,191 1,700, 256547
295 316,514 351,545,664
3,753 310,299 3,998,067T.1 E
19,449,229,259  17.146,817,998
STE 191,620 500 074058
4,451 489,91 4231415586
2,G85,157,903 GO0 a08, 758
184,555,143 214315138
6948, 776,828 5,757, 608607
112,976,700 104,71 77.7B4
3054854 GO,GANT 7H
85,022,495 85.024.495
74,354,897,290  71,224,070,055

The Annexed notes fam an irdegral part of these financial satementss

o S A

Managing Director

Sigreed for-& on behal of

Absan Manzur & Co.

Chastered Accountants

Firrm Aegistration Moo with FRC

CAr-Ci-137

tpor

Mid. Raghib Ahsan FCA

Kanaging Parmer
Ervalment Mo 06E3

CVE 741 211058945347501
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West Xone Power Distribution Company Limited (WZAPDCL)

(An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board)

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June Hrid

FY 2023-2024 FY 2032-2023
Taka Taka

Operating Revenue

Safe of Elactnony

Crther Operating Revenue

Lass: Cost of Energy Sales
Energy Purchase (Schedule- 03]
Whepling Charges [Schadule- (2]
Direc. Operational Egpenditures
Depraciation (OGperating)

Gross Profit

Less: Cost & Expenditure

Gereral B Adminisirathee Expernes
Employee Expenses

Depraciaticon [MNen Operating)

Bad Debt Prosision

Operating Profit/(Loss)

Add: Mon-Operating Revenue

Less: Financial Expenses

Bark Charge & Cormmession

Interast an Laary

Excmange Fuciustesn Lossd {Gain)

Met Profit/|Loss) Before Contribution to WPPF
Less: Contribution to WPPF

Met Profit/Loss) Before Tax

Income Tax Expensess (Income)
Cwrrent Tax

Deferred Tax

Met Prafit/|Less) After Tax

Other Comprehensive (Expense] |ncome
Rensaluaticn Eain

Deferred Tax Expenss on Revalyation Gain

Total Comprehensive Income

; The ssyrrecad motes [ormn an integral part ol thasa inancial Sld.nll!-'ﬂef‘f._/ﬁ_\

Executive Director, Finance

Company Secretary

Place: Dhaka
Date’ 11 December 2024

AMMUAL REPORT
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30

4
407

a3

33
4101

BO7.0A

15
36
ar

A0
38.02

8.0

34,237.723,866  28,199,538431
33634169.278! [ 2737025582
TO3. 554,59 § 829 252510
331,526.479,521  26,952,050,133
S0EER 100,742 24.355,145,195
| 264,306,752 1,113,152823
198,132,543¢ 219815410

1,375 805,444/ 1,263,932, 706
11,254, 345 1,247 488 298
2,590,062 454 2,504 528 867
EAT.045035 §54 393 454
1846062,166) | 1846656048
ES 1853188 84,423,748
7,799,535/ 3,556,606
{1.878,788,100)  (1,347.040,570)
1,051,241,002 772,038,233
1.297,510,998  1,430,944.824
12122355 7330 448
1,066.503,3471 954 560,723
ZVEERS IG5 429,053,653
{2,125,058,004) (2,008,947 161)
{2,125, 058, 0r54) (2,005 947 167}
(35,444,596) 720,306,678
20698, 757 173,438,545
[246.143,753]| 546,868,128
(2,089,613,099)  (2,726,253,839)
(386,896) (4,047,297)
t_]EE.EBE:l: [&,047 39T
(2.089,999.9%5) _(2:730.301,136)

C it —

Director

e—

Managing Director

Signed for & on behalf af

ahsan Manzur & Co.
Chartered Acoauntants

Rrmn Regesiration Mo, wif FRD

LAFO0T-927

Al

Md, Raghib Ahsan FCA

Sdaragne Partner

Enralment Mo DGES

A 241 2110688453490
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West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited (WZPDCL)

{An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board)

Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended Jane 30, 2024

FY Z023-2024
Taka

A. Cash Flow from operating Activities:
Retahved Trorm Endrgy Sakk
Recaved from other operating & non opesating activites
Payment for operating activities
F'::,mqm :Eﬂil’-ﬂ;f fimancial axpenses
Fayment against energy purchass
Paymmiand Tor propioyms peponses
Payment for aaministrathe & other expenses
Incoeme 7ax. pand
Met cash flow from operating activities

B. Cash Flow from investing Activities
Acquisition of property & plant
Acquisition of stores & equapment
Sale of propery & plang
Investment in Bargladesh Smart Electrical Co. Lid
imvestment in FORF Encashment of FOR
Meat cash flow from |nl..'n'.'!'ing actites

C. Cazh Flow from financing Activities -
Larg termn kaaey récehed
Recened from GOB against equity
Lang erm baan refunded (D51 payment
Receved! {Refunal agalrst deposit work
Security deposit recelvad [consumer & oontractor)
Met cash fow from finangng adtkities

0, Met Casn inflow guring the year [4 + B +(]
E. Cash & Bank balance at the hegnning of the year
F.- Cash & Bank balance at the ending of the year [0 +E]

bl

Company Secretary Executive Director, Finance

a AMMLIAL BEPORT
202324

33361663870 ||  26,244571634
1,754, 795,603 2,2606,445505
(236,481,372) (171,971,891)

(12,132.355) {5,774.053)
[30,062,116,250) || (21,329,038083)
[1,838,181.325) || (2.203.718.165)
(6:33,809,852) (304,427.782)
(71022471} (105561, 235)
1,362,725,900 4,490,866,410
[240,576,528) || (5.229.278476)
3977, T a4 ['F.ml.ﬂ&hﬂﬂﬂ:l
(278,311,890 (| (3493,908338) |
(4,496,683 366) (9,806,048, 263)
1384130004 || 2198044667
1,994.550,000 3,290,917.000
(3540615731 || (2575343696
45,693,021 05, 048 003
113,658,440 134,520.27
3,183,979,801 3,155,037,245
50022336 || (2.160,144508)
11,043.433.443 || 1403578050
11993455778 11,843.433.443

%*Cimw/fﬁ’

Managing Director
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West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited (WZPINL)
(An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board)

Notes to the financial statements
As atand for the vear ended 30 Juns 2024

1.00  Reporting Entity:
1.01  Background of the Company:

wiest Fore Power Cistribution Compary Lenited was noorporated wndher the Companes At 1955 on
Mowvernber 04, 2003 1t is an enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board (BRDE] The Company was
establizhed to take over Assets, Liabilities and Commerdal aperation of power distribution of BFDE in ciil
districes of Khulra. jessore, Kustiz, Bansal and chl districis-of greater Fanidpur.

Tha oedar of aperation was made on 15t October, 2003, but t started aparation commerdially from st
April, 2005 after spning the Prosdshonal Yendors Agrearmenl (PYA) and Provisicnal Power Sakas sgresmeant
(FRSAT with BPCE on 23rd March, 20056, Assets shosim prosisionally were taka S50 crore with Debd Equity
Ratic Bl b 36

Trhe actiities of the Camparny include selling and distribution of electricty to the consummers of chl districts
of Khuing, jessore, ¥ustia, Barsal and chil districts of greater Farddpur, In addition; the Company cperates
Dies=f Generation Power Mant at Mongoura for glectricity generation.

2.00 Basis of preparation and presentation of the financlal statements
201 Staterment of Compliance:

The financial statemants have-been prepared in accordance with the iIntermatonal Accouriting Standards
{4551 and International Financial Reparting Standards (FRSs) 85 adopted = Bangladesh by tha institute of
Chartersd Accourtanis of Bangladesh, Companies &ct, 1984 and other applicable laws and regulatiors.

202 Basis of Measuramanit:

All the esements of finandal statements have besn measaed o0 *Historical Cost™ Bass which is one af the
mast commanly adopted basis a5 prowded in The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements” issued By the Intermationgl Accounting Siandards (1A5s]),

203  Responsibility for preparation and présentation of financal statements:

Tre Board of Directors (5 responsible for the preparaton of financizl stazements under section 183 of the
Companies Act, 1994 and 2= per the provision of “The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements” sswed by ihe Indermationeal ﬁc..l:nl.urﬁr'la Sandard |IA5)

204 Use of Estimates and Judgment:

T preparation of financial statements are in conformay with ASs requires: managerment 1o make
|udgments, estimates-and assumptions that affect the spplication of accounting policies and the reported
amours of assats, Kabdtios, income and expanses, Actual results may differ from thesa estmates

Estimates and underhing assumptions-are raviewad as going concern bass Revisions to- sccounting
eslimates are récogniaed in the perod 15 which the astimates st revised 1§ the revesion allects only that
period ar n the parod of revsson and future pefiods If the revision affects both current end future. periods

205  Functional and presentation currency and level of precision:

Tre finznclal statemants are prepared in Bangladeshd Taka which isthe Company's both functional currency
and presentation currency. All firancial information presented in Taks and haws been rounced off to-the
fibarest Taks,

108  Reporting period:
ha financlal pered of the Compary undar audit cowess from July to jurs consstantdy

ANNLAL REPORT
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207  Applicable Accounting Standarda:
The fallowing LASENFRES are applicanle foe the financial statemeants foe the period urider

A5 Presantation of Financial Staemenits;

Ias-2 Imeentores:

A7 Staremanis of Cash Fliows,

A58 .ﬁ.D:::lmu'n,E_PﬂIIEIE. EI'EJE.:“IF hr_l:l;H.HT[inE Ecpimmares and Errors;
IA5-10 Events after the Reporting Period,

B2 Income Taxes

A5-16 Praperty; Flant and Equipment

4519 Employsss Benefils;

s Thee Effect of Chanaes in Forelgn Exchange Rate;

1AS23 Borrawing Costs

A5 24 Relatad Party Dischosares,

IAS-3X Francial Imstruments:: Fresendation
#5368 Imparment of Assats;

AS-3T Prowisions, Contingent Liabilities and Cantingant Assets;

WE38 | Intangble Assets:

539 Arancial istrumants: Recagnition and Measurement;

IFRS: 7 Hrancial instruments: heclosures:

IFRS:O Francial Irsiruments:

IFR%:15 Revenwue from Contracts With Cuscomers

IFRS 16 Leases

208 Compaonents of the Financial Statements:

According to the Internatonal Aocounsing: Standards 1ASE1 Presemiation of Finandal Statements® the
complede set af Anancal Staterments includes the fallowing components™

«  SRatemert of Brancal Positikn
Sratement of Prodit or Loss and other Comprehensiee Incaoms,
Szatement of Changesin Eoquity,

+  Efatemerdt af Cash Flows: and
Motes 1o the fnancial statemerss;

.00 Date of Authorimtion for lssus of the Financial Statements

Tha beard of diractors In its mesting hald oo 04 Decembes 3034 reviewad the financlal statements ang
duthorized far ssue

210  Other Regulatory Compliance

The Comgany Is aiso required to comply with the following majoe laws and regulation along with tha
Companies Act TS5

¢ The Incame Tax Ordenance, 1964
= The Income Tax Auses, 7584
« The Walie Added Tax At 2012
+ Ths Value Added Tax Rules, 1991
- The Customs Act, 1965
* Bangladesh Labwor Live, 2006
+ Banglade=h Energy Regulatory Commission Act 2003
241 Going Concern:
Thae Carmpirsy has acequste resources to continue in edersticn or the forssseahle Tuture, For thes reasan,

the directers continue 1o adopt going concern basis in prepaang the financial statements The current
credit facities and resources of the Comgany provides sutficlent fund to mess the prasent reguirements of

2xiETnE business.

O sy e
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As guided in paragraph 3o and 38of IAS1 Presantation of Fmancal SEterments, comparative informatkn
i Fespect of the predois year hise been peEserte In Al Pt informaticn in the inancal statements
ard thie farralee and cescriptive information where 18 felesant lon the understinding of the cuenent
year's financial statements.

212 Comparathve:

213 lun:ligrl El.ll'l-'l'l'll:’ Transaction:

According B 1AS 27 "The Efect o Charges in Forelgn Exchange Rates” irarsaction in foreign currencles ara
recanded n the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevalling on the date of the transacson.
Manistany assets and liabilities denominated In foreign currencles are translated Into the funcudnal

currency 3t the rate of eachanpe prevailing al the balance sheal date, Any |psses or gains arising out of
foretan currency transaction have besn duly recognized In Statement of Comprehanske income

300 Significant accounting policies:

The accounting palickes et aut below have been applied consistenthy through ot the period presentad in
these finandial statements.

e Mok | Froperty, Plant and l:r.llupmu-rrl:

a, Recognition and Measurement:
If comghance wath AS-16 (Property, Plard & Eguipmeit) Rens of propesty, plant and eguiprment (PPE)
exciudirg land, are Inesally measured at cost less acoumufated depreciation and accumulated iImpalrment
isses, if ey, Land is measured at cost The cost of an itern of PPE compeises its purchase grice, impart
duties and non-refundable thees, after deducting trade discoust and rebates and arny. tasts dirsctly
atiributable 1o bringing the assets to the location and condition necessany for £ to be capable of cperating
it Lhe intenced manmer

b. Capitalization of Borrowing Cost:

Firance Ccost thal sre direcily atiributstie to e consrwcion of plants are incluged i the cost of thase
plang & rrachinery B compliance wah 14523 Borrowing Cost, slowed altermative trearmend

e Subsequent Costs:
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment 15 recogrszed in the carnang amount of
the Iterm ific s profiable that the futyre aconomic benafits embodied within the part will Aow tothe company
and. its oot can be measeed reliably, The cost of the dey tooday maintaining cost on property plant &
equipment are recogrdred in the Statement of Profit or Lass and other Camprehensaie Income &5 incurred.

d. Depreciation:

Depeeciation s recogrdzed -in statement of Profit or Loss and other comprahensie incoma on reducing
balance methad on propecty; plant and equipssent. Total depreciation charged during the year Bas bean
dpsortiored o [ap Cost of energy sales and {3 other pperating expenses Dased on nature ol uses, R
addimon to property, plant and equipment, depraciation 1= charged from the monith in which the assats ara
acquired. Mo deprediatian s eharged (ar the month of disposal of 2ctet. The rates a2 which progperny, plant
and equipenent are depreciMed are gven below

Land %

Building 1.50%
Plant & Equipment (Line & 5.5) 150%
Pre-pasd Matar 1500
Office Fumiture 10.00%,:
Computer & Pericherals 15.00%
Office Equipment 15.00%
Wahicles & 00%
Sundry Azsets 15.00%
Saftware 20.00%

ANNLAL REPORT
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3.05
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3108

309
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Revenus Recognition:

*Revenue from =ale of electricity measured at feir value of the consideration received or deemed to be
recetved as per IFRS-15

Tre Comgpany reccgmiess the revente ol energy upon ssue of BQills o the cormurmers on consumption of
ensrgy, demand charge, serdce charge. meter and transformes rent. Ceher aperating income arising from
connection/ disconnection fees, Bills against matarials, meter esting fees, LPS {(Late Payment Surcharge)
8L, are recognized on cash basis. INTerest on Shodt- Notoe epasics (SM0) and an FOR'S: with Danks |5
recognized as inceeme on cash basis”

Aceounts Recalvables:

Accolants Receivanie for energy is stated ac realizable amount less prosisian far deubtful debis The
Company provides for doubtful debts at the rateof 0.5% of Accounis Receivahle against consumer balance
standing at the hadance shest date, as decided by the Baard of Dirsctors,

Advance::

Advances are mitially messured at cost. Afier nitial recognition advances are camied at oost less deductions,
adustmenis ar charges To other account heads such 45 Propeity, Plast & Equipment of Inveriony efic

Cash & Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of Statement of Financal Position and Staternent of Cash Flows, Cash in hand and Sank
balances represent cash-and cash equivalents cansidenngthe #5-1 “Presentation of Financial Statemenis”
ard [A5-7 *Staterment of Cash Fows", which provide that Cash end Cash Equivaents are readily comvertibile
ta knewn amaunts of cash and are subject 1o an insignilfcant risk of changes invalue and aré not Festricted
8% 10 use

Statement of Cash Flows:
Statermierl of Cash Flows s prepared principally in sccordance with 1AS-T *Statement af Cadh Flows” and the
cagh flow from the operating activities have bean presanted under direct method a5 considering the

pravision of paragraph 19 of IAS-7 which provides that “Enterprizas are Enciouraged to Report Cash Flow
frism Cperating Activities Lising the Direct-Method®

Trade and ather Payables:
Lizbilities are recordad at the amount payable by the Compary

Provisions:

A prowision is recognized on the halance sheet date i, asa result of past evenss, the company has a prasent
lepal or constructive obligation that can be estimated relisbly, and i 1= probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will e reguired 1o settle the clbégathon as per IA5-37,

Financial Expanses:
Financial expenses COmpriss infeeest aapenses an ferm iagEn, Al Dorowing Costs are recagnized inothe
Statementt of Profit or Loss and cther Comprehensive incoms using effective Interest method

Related Party Transaction:

Tha related party’ as per #5-24 i Bangladesh Power Development Board {BPDE), which holds 100 % of the
total shares autsianding. Details are referred toschedule<3

Retirement Benefic Plans:

{a)] Contributory Provident Fund

The Company maintains a8 Contributory Prosvoent Fund {CPF), recognized by the Mational Board of Revenue
IMERY umder which the employess contribote 0% of thedr basic salany o the fund, The company
contrigutes an equal amount. The-fund is managed and operated by 3 Board of Trustess, The net samings
of the fund are appaftioned 19 the Fund member's acoounts &t the end of the year,

(b] Gratuity

Thee Cornpay martaics g Gratsy Fund approved by the NBR under Income Tex Ordinaice, 1984, Under
thie {aratuty Scheme, the company pays (o a retiied emplinee, having completed at leass 3 [Thres) years of
senvice, at the rate of swo and half months' last drawn basic salary for every completec year of sendce. Tha
LONTSATTY [y 10 the Tund Tor the lakilny ot the end of each year considering the number of wedrs of senice
ol ermpicyees shginle ynder The cheme

O sy e
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{c] Group Insurance

The Company has taken Group Endowment policy for its employees and provision for the premium on the
COUBFARE & rsde anniially

(d] Workers Profit Participation Fund

The Compary makes a regutar allocation of 5% on net profit before tax to these funds and payment i= made
to the Wworkers as per provsion of Labour Law 2006 revised:in 20018 chapter-15.

Tagation:

(&) Current Tax

Ircome tax expense comprsss of current and deferred tax Income @x expense & recogneed n the
staterment of profit ar koss gnd ather carmprefensive indormes and accounted for i sccordande with e
requerements ol [A5 120 Income Taxes

Incomea tax comprises both cument tax and deferred tax expense. The corporate tay rate for the company
I5 25% &20% an vvestmeant incomelCiedend ncame) F the company makes grofit bot IF thely makes loss
then 0.6 on fota receipl. Provision has been made and caloudated on the above tasis, which is adequate
accordanoe with (Recton B2(ch) and tha Income Tax Ak, 2023 (Section 163)

Current tax 15 the expected:tax payable ar recewable on the taxabée income o (oss for the year, using the
tax rates enacted at the reparting date and any ad|usTment 10 [ax payasie in respect

(b] Deferred Tax Liability

The Cormpary sécounts for defersed tax kabillay as per International Aceaurting Standard (LAS1 3} Deferrad
Tau 5 provided using the fability method Far all temparary tening difference ansing between the Lax base of
assats and liabilities and thelr carnving value far finandal reporting purposes. & appropriate progonian of
provision has been considéred in caltulanng tempor ary lirmeng diffefence. Tax rate grevsiEng atthe balance
skt date is used 1o determine deferred tax liability,

Events after the Reporting perbod:

Events after the réporting period that provide addithonal Information about the company’s position at the
batance sheet date arg reflected @ the fnancial stalements, Events after the feporiing perod that are no
adpsting eeent arg dischosed as 0T Dalance sheet Rems

General:
(1 Tha figure -has baen rounded off to the mearest Taka
I} Previous-ear's balances have been rearrangsd where pecessary.

ANNLAL REPORT
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f"rl;jl;\--q,:l i Prograaa

Wocerneation of Posmer Destribution Smart Grid
Project- Phase-1 (MNote-6.01)

Worpura sl Upgradation & Extension of
Poser Distribution System Prosact (hiope-bo0E)
Total

Modernization of Power Distribution Smart
Grid Project- Phase-1

Balance as on july 01, 2023

Additian during tha year

Rertired :Juring the yisar

Balance as on June 30, 2024

Monpura Island Upgradation & Extension of
Power Distribution System Project

Balance as.on july 07, 2023

Additon during the yvear

fietired during the ywear

Balance ason June 30, 2024

investment in Bangladesh Smark Blectrical Ca. Ltd.
Beance a1 on july 0, 2023

Ardeiittan During the Year

Refundedy Adjustment During the Year

Balance as on june 30, 2024

Accounts Recehvable

Arcaunts Recsyable- Consiemar tor El'IP.I'E,I Al 'INCIDE'-E.E-'l ]
Accounls Recavatle- Consumer o Demard Chargs [Mote-8.02]
ACcounts Receivable- Govr Doty & VAT

Acconints Recsvahle- Others [Note-E.03)

Tatal

Accounts Receivable- Consumer for Energy Sale
Batance as on Jufy 01,2023

Energy billed during the year

Collection from billed energy during the year
Racatable from Consurer a5 on jure 30, 2023
Provvisian for Bad & Doubithd Dt [8.07.01]
Balance as on June 30, 2024

Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts
Balance as-an july 01, 2023

Clarrent yosr Bad Denis [EE.5%)

Total Provision as on June 30, 2024

Total Recepable as on june 34, 2024
Repemvabie ol BPDE penod ason june 30, 2134
Receivable of WZPDCL as on june 30, 2024

Prowision miade sa far

Receivable of WZPDCL for charging provision

Accounts Receivable- Consumar for Demand Charge
Bafance.as on july 07, 2023

Cemand chargs billed during the year [Mote-2%02]
Ladlecton [Mom billed dermised charge during the year
Balance as on June 30, 2024

m AMMLUAL BEPORT
Flir LA

92422673

4,450,290
96,873,163

7.365113
85,057,560

92422673

4,450490

4,450,430

145 860,000

145 860,000

1.951,579,361 |

1,651,901, 141
119,302.476

L AS5344]
iahA18 918

2505287408
30,856,836,652
HET04T. 020,052
2,358,104 108
(407,524,747
1,951,579,361

290724 B2
;!'.7-'99.5!35
407,524,747
2355 04.108

{399,3532,304)
1.859,711,804

(335, Fe B 2 |

1,559.986,592

1,329.212.376
2837 332583
(2374643818
1,651,901,141

7365113

7,365,113

1365113

7365113

145,860,000

145,860,000

2. 108,562 656
1,329,212,376
14,197,006
3,653,441
3.516,625,549

2,653, 145,304
25,313,963,736
{25.507,821,572)
2,500,287 468
(399,724,861 2)
2,109,562,656

397,168,206
B.556,606
399,724,812

2,504,257, 468
{406, 797,958
2,102,429 500
B2, 168,205 |
1.711,321,294

1080202755
2046, 2592 085
(1,797 282 808
1.329.212,376



2803

9,040

1000

10,01

11.01

1102

1103

12.00

Accounts Beceivahle- Dthers

Recetvatde from Normh West Power Generation 7o
against deposit work undertaken by 21 District
Pr;:lle'{L WZPDCL

Balance as on June 30, 2024

Investment in FOR

Fwesimery- Depreciation Fund
Fusetrriert- Miscsllanssus CoRaction
st Corsurmer Seasity Depost
invesiment- Contractor Security Depost
rwestmend- Gensral Provicent Fund-(GRF)
investment- Depost Work Fund

Total

Advance, Deposits & Prepayment
Acbvance [Mote-£101]

Securnty Deposits [T £ T Board)
Prigaaid Rent & Insurance

Closing Ralance

Advance

Advance to employees

Advvamce o contractor & suppllers
Temperary Advance

Adwanoe o BFD3

Acdvande against Corporale [ax

inventaries [Stock & Stares)

Fuet & Lubricant (Mote-11.011]

Line & Sub Staticn Manerials PNore-11.02]
Pr'inring WA A S (Moe11.03)

Total

Fuel & Lubricant

Eslance as an july 07,2033

Procured! Received during the pear
Consumad! Transferred during the year
Balance as on June 30, 2024

Lime & Sub Station Materials
Balance a=s on july 01, 2023

Frocured! Received during the year
consurnedd Transkerred doring the year
Ralance as on June 30, 2024

Printing Materials

Balance as on july 01,2023

Frocured’ Received during the year
Comsurnedy Translerred during tha year
Balance as on June 30, 2024

Cash and Cosh Equivalants
ash in hard
Cash at bank [Sohecile-1]

3,653 4401

3653441

5070807 545
15,303,153
1,933,914600
15,162,588

£14. 059011

400,831,375 |

7.650,118,270

77 649,795 |

5r.280
40979526

118,586,601

20192612 |

50,000,000
r4a57183

77,649 795
5,284,773
4,168,345092

4187158
477,817,023

I 744 Ea2 |

48 419,773

45879841 |
5,284,773

4457, 2550423
1321703117

1,650,613448 |

4,168,345,002

331632148
870,840

4,187,158

1,816,000 |
| 11.991.839.778 |
11,993,455,778

3,053,441

3,653,441

AATI643 366
14,447 398
1,823,895,156
14,373,820
203,370,679
364,930,002
6,898,660,920

454 306,684
57,280
40,316,380
455,130,344

16,284,270
50,000,000
11,305,982

31 BH0670
33,549,762

454,806,684

2,744,842
497255423
3,316,318
4,503,316,583

1,475,748
67,840,722

_ BRSTI 129
2744842
5633, 102602
2047643117
3,184,090,296 |
4,897,255 423

2365318
957,000

3216218

T 507,000
_11,941,832,243
11,943,433 443

ANNLAL REPORT
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13.00

T4.00

15000

Share capital
13.01 Authorized capital
A4030,0:0,00,000 sharas @Th 10 ger share

13.02 Issued, Subseribed & Pald up i,'..lpll!.ll
192,621 3196 sharas & Tk, 10 per share
Baiance as on july 01, 2023

Corverted from GOB Equity

Cormerted from Shaeg Monay Dapost
fefund! Adasted durirg the year

Balance as on June 30, 2024

13.03 The shareholding consist of -
1. Secretary

Power Division, Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resqurces

TAZ.859,00,000 Sharas @ Th 1000 pershive

& Chairman
Bangladesh Power Develogment Board
58 7413, 136 snares (@ TH 1000 per shars

1. Mamber (Finance)
Bargladesh Power Develogment Board
10 shares # Te, *0.00 per shars

4. Member (Administration)
Bargladesh Power Develogment Board
10 shares @ T 1000 per share

5, Member (Generation)

Bargladesh Power Developrment Board
100 ghares @ T, 10000 parshao

6. Member (Distribution)
Bangladesh Power Development Board
10 shares @ T, 10000 per shars

I. Member (Flanning & Development)
Bargladesh Power Development Board
10 shares @ Tk, 10,00 per sharg

4. Managing Director

Wst Lome Poweer Distriouticn Comaany Lid
10 shares @ Te, 10,00 per shase
Revalustion Surplus

Beiance as on July 01, 2023

Addition Ouring the Year

Irarsfor b Retained Eamings

Doferrad Tax Ligbilite on Revaluation Par
Balance as on Juna 30, 2024

Retained Earning

Baiance a2 on juiy 01, 2033

Priofr yoars adjustment

Hat profit befora tas L Contribution to WPPF
Lorrfibution o WEPE [28.03]

Derfer rod tax (@dpanges)y Incomes [38.0%]
Qurrent tax [Provision far Income Tax] {36.01)
Tramslerred Tram Sscaludtion Sarplhes
Refundf dcfusted ghiring the year

Balance as on june 30, 2024

@ AMRLIAL REPORT
anga e
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19,262,13%3.960

~19,262,131,960

18,262,131.560
13,285,000,000

5.B873.131.360

100
100
oo
100
100

100

B, 259,094 480
15,328,045
(386,896
_8.263,379.539
[5.638,539.041)
(3.1 35,058,064}
246143753

(Z270,698,757)
5328045

(7,722,814,095)

40,000,000,000

T9:262.137,960

19,262,131,960
19, 262,131,960
13, 389,000,000

5,873,131,360

100

1040

100

100

B,279,152,248
B.010471)
(4,047 397

'B.269,094 480

(7.018,785,673)

(2,005,847 161)

1545 BRE 12E)
{173,438,549)
6,010,471

(5,638 529,041)



A 5n 30 june 2024

1604 Equity- GOR Fundad Projects

§-Town POE {Mate-16.61] J06, 081,200 706,087 200

Strengthening POSP [fobe-16.02] 165,715,685 165715695

Expansian and Upgradaton of FOSP (Mate-16.03) a4, 75563 F 353 3555677353

Extmnsion and Algmentation of POSP (Mate-16104) 2732275147 2,005,595, 147

Srmart Pre-Poyrrent Metering Procedct (Mate- 1 &.05) 1542416016 1242416076

Modernzation of Powsar Distribution Smart Grid

Project- Phase-1 (Mote-16.06) s |

Total 10,371,435416 8,376.885,416
16.01 5-Town PDFP

Fund released in Local currency 1,176,802,000 | 1.1 76,802,000

(0% of raleased fund] 706,081,200 706,081,200
1602  Strengthening PDSP N .

Bafance as on july 01, 2023 165715695 165,715,649

Achclitran-during theywear [HE% ol released hund]

Relund during the year (605 of rebended amount]

vorverted into Pasd Lip Capital ar e SR i =

Balance as on june 38, 2024 165,715,659 185,715,588
1603 Expansion and Upgradation of PDSP

Balance as-an July 01, 2033 3555 671353 1,108 65 353

Achdtean during the year [60% of released fund] 1,200,000,000 2 A4R, 0,000

Refund during the year (604 of refunded amount) - -

Corwerted into Paid Up Capital e o B e e e

Balance as on jJune 30, 2024 4755677353 3,555,677,353
1604 Extension and Augmentation of POSP

Balance & an july 01, 203 2006955 147 1,334,995 147

Additan during the vear [B0% of released fund] FH5,280,000 672,000,000

Riefund during the year {60% of refunded amount]

Corpeerted into Pasd Uip Capital - -

Balance as on June 30, 2024 2792275147 2.006,995,147
16.05  Smart Pre-Payment Metering Project i S

Bmance & on july 01,2023 1942416016 1.762,499,016

Achchitian during the wear [60% ol raleased Tund] - 230,000,000

Refund during the year [60% of refunded amount] - (A0 083,000

cornrerted into Paid Lp Capital

Balance as on june 30, 2024 1.842,416016 1.942,416,016
16.06 Modernization of Pawer Distribution Smart

Grid Project- Phase-1

Balance &s on july 07, 2023 -

achition during the year [60% of released fund] 9,270,000

fefund during the year [60% of rafended amount) -

Corrverted into Paid Lip Capital = |

Balance as on June 30, 2024 8,270,000 -
17.00 Ur;mni: Work Fund

Balance as on july 01, 2023 1,620,66347% | 1,70E, 792,060

Received during the pear 126068 1 50,204.546

Work exacuted & fund refunded (63,435,047 | {323,332.807)

Balance as on june 30, 2024 1.666,356,500 1,620,663 479

SNNUAL REPORT
= 20324 m



Ll N

1804

1B.02

18.03

1804

Long-Eorrm Loan

EBPDE for aszets taken ower through VA and from
completed. projects of BPDE in WZPDOL area
{Meote-18.01)

5 Towwn POIP (Mogp-18.02)

21 Destrict POP {Mote-18.03]

Strenpgibiening POSP (ote-13 04}

Pre Payment Metering Project for Kholna Sy
(hase 1)iMote-18.05)

Expansiaon-and Upgradaton of FOSP (Mote-18.0G)
Exrension and Avgmeriation of PRSP (Mare- 1807
Smart Pre-Payment Metering Project (Move-1 B.0B)
Modernizatidn of Powar Distribution  Smart Grid
Froject- Phase-1 [Mobe-18.09)

Orcher Loan Term Loan- Fosesgn

Total

BEPFDE

Bafance as on july 07, 2023 -Loan from BPDHE [For
faken pwer assets through orovistonal Wendoes
Agresmant]

A Material Received [#uction matarials]

Loss an Exchangn Rate Fluctustion

Transfarred currant portion to D50 Principat
Balance &5 6n June 30, 2024

5 Town PDP

Ealance as on july 01, 2023
Foreign currency loan :
Loan Me 8B4

Loan Mo, 1E85

Local currency loan :
4% of relrased fund in local currency [Mote-£5.01

Loss on Exchange Rate Fluctuation
[Farsherred 10 Cureent portion o E50s Principal (Nome2 F)
Balance as on june 30, 2024

21 District PDP [Project Code Mo, 8722]
Balance as on july 01, 2033

SOCEEOn during the yéar [A0% af releassd fund;
Fayment duning the year

Balance &5 on June 30, 2024

Strengthening POSP [Project Code No, 224702300]
Balance as on iy 01, 3023

ActichlEan during the year [H0% ol released fund]
Payment during the year

Balance &% on june 30, 2024

m, AMMLUIAL REPORT
Pl r LA

s o B0 |urs 224

2,417F.976,302

438,213 BE65
1,045 760,000
2,480,080,575

82,652,210

5,537 064,581
3,796 463,528
1,279,426,044

20,619,904

17.165.857.708

2. 218706,202

199,870,009

2417976302

31962602
186,588,287

43I0, 720800 |

£89,272,389
19.0153187

(220,073,721) |

488,213,885

1,163.828,333

_{118,068,333)
1,045,760,000

2,586, 730,975 |

1 06,650,000
/480,080,975

2208 1060,202

BEEATE 389
1,163.829,333
2,586, 730,975

87,186,433

4,775,664 581
FATL A T5 548
1,284,942,011

16,137,007,802

1,862, 781,531

355324631
2,218,106,202

2,218,106,202

B3 53007
L87,168 150

470,730,800
851,412,558
73,729,032
{235,859,20097)
689,272,389

1.28% 895 ahb
113,069,333
1.163,829,333
2.666,730,975

(80,000, 0004
2, 586,730,975



18.05

1E.06

18.07

18.08

18.09

19045

20040

20,01

1100

A ofn 30 June 20324

Pre Paymant Metering Preject for Khulna City
[Phase-1] [Project Code Mo, 224101800]

Balance a5 on juiy 01, 2023

Adciitsan during the wear [40% of released fund]
Fayment during the vear

Balance as on June 30 2024

Expansion and Upgradation of PDSP [Project
Code Mo, 224097200)

Balance ason july 01, 2033

Additian during the year [40% of released fond]
Payrrient during [ne yedr

Balance as on June 30, 2024

Extanston and Augmentatien of PDSP [Project
Code Mo, 224148300]

Balance as on July 01, 2023

Acciitean during the year [S0% of released futid]
Fayment during the year

Ralance as an june 30, 2024

Smart Pre-Payment Metering Project [Project
Code NO. 2230144000

Bibance & on july 01, 2023

Adoitian duning the year [4A0% of released fund]
Fayrnent during the year

Balance as on June 30, 2024

Modernization of Power Distribution Smart
Grid Project- Phase-1 [Project Code NO.
224365300

Esfance as on july 01, 2023

Adciitean during the year [40% of released Turnd]
Fayment during the year

Balance as on june 30, 2024

Consumer Security

Batance as on july 07, 2023

Securiny received during the year

Scurity rislumged ching The year

Balance as on june 30, 2024

DiheEr Long Term Liakilithes

Liined: arttastrert ayatile o ernploeses o reteernent (Male-20:01)
Liahiliny Far payment to supaiieron behalf of MWPGCL
Total

Leave encashmant payable to employees on retirement
Ealance as on juy 01, 2023

Addition during the year

Payrment duriog the yedar

Balance as on june 30, 2024

Short-term Loan (BFDE)

Bafance as on july 07,2023

ArrchlEan |,:||_|r-|'|]:|I the el

Paymenisd Adjustrments during the year
Balance as on june 30, 2024

SF. 186483

17,484,272
R9.692.210

4,775,664,881
BCO.000,000
{68,000,000)
5.507 664,881

3,311,275,528
523,520,000
{38,332,000)
3,706,463 528

1,794,9472,011
(15,515,967
1,279 426044

180,000

6,120,000

7,00, 380,547
148 098 244
{1,731,000)
1,B47.654,191

97534305
1,782,163
299,316,518

349,365, 701
105,042,955
(157,270,301)
297,534,355

95974058
S2.228
{271,834 T56)
578,191,620

105158877

(7,972.354)
A7 186 483

3,1 T 0ba 501
17832, 000, 000

{28,000, 000)
4,775 664 E81

2 B64 0075 528
A48, 000, (0
(BOC,000]
3,311,275,528

1,174,990,344
140,000,000
(2005 -'..‘:55_3]
1,294,942,011

1,577 994 408
133,940,460
(1,548 000
1,700,386, 947

349,767,701
I 7EE 163
237,343 864

370,089,748
09,167,298
(123,435,346
349,761,701

625,202,212

20,084,335
[45,37 2.492)
339,374038
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F3.00

23.1

24 04

Dl Service Limbdlicy (DR5L)- Primc] pal
Balance gson July 01, 2023

EPCE

b-Town POE

Add: Transferred from Longterm Loan
BPCE

5-Town POP (Mote-1 B.02]

Less: Payment/Adjustment during the yvear
EFOE

5-Town POF

EPGa

b-Town PLIP

Balance as on June 30, 2024
Accounts Payapbles

Contractors & Suppliers

BFOE for Erergy Purchass (Mota-23 01)
BPOE for Odher Purposes (Mote-23 .02)
PECR

Walue Added Ta

Others payable
Total

BPDE for Energy Purchase

Balance as on July 01, 2023

Provisson during theyesr

Payrmentfadjisted dielng the gear

Balance as on June 30, 2024

EPDE for Other Purposes

fient for Office Space at Biddyur Bhaban, Dhakia
Creeques tsswad 1o Public Relation, BPDE undheared
Stare Baterials issued o WZPOCL o laan

st of PC pale bought by 21 Distrsct Project

Security Deposit- Contractor & Suppliers
Bafance as on Juy G, 2023

Security deductad during the year

Security refurided durning the year

Balance as on june 30, 2024

AMMLUIAL REPORT
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Az an 30 june 2024

4231415986

1,734,615,797

L -2,456,800,188 |

220,073,721

2207372 |

1,754, 6515,797

2 656,873,009
4,451,489,706

| 37549708 |

6,437, 186053
171,348,710
271,MM9.008
157,355,308

S0,6593.950
7.085,157,003

- 5,4%5890482
6,437,186,053

(5205000 483 |

6,437,186,053

2483668 |

&, 200
168,524,710

__ 237152

171,348,710

214,319133

69,766.206
159,528, 292)
184,559,143

3,995,546,785
1,784,615,797
2,200,930,988

235,869,201

235860,201 |

1, 7ol 11 5,797
2:436,800,188
4,231,415,98

15985278
SA%G 95a0,.482
170,636,702
371,844 793
133,036,191
L3118813
6,090,609,758

- 2,6%2,798,156 |
5,465,990 482

[2.692 799, 156)

5.495,990,482

1T 6ED
4, 200
YBE,G24, 710
237,132
170,636,702

114,276,627
286,517,557
{485,425,045)



25 00 Dther Liabilities
CPF Acharoe i Emplayes CGEER 1S3
Employees Contribution 1o CFF 5,905,521
Compamy's Comribution to CPF - 5,905,521
Dhabet Sarvice Liakliny (D5L} inlerest- BFOH 2297390875 2,033,100,358
Uncollecred Goat. DUty 119,302 476 74,197.078
intariast on Loan payanle- BPDE Complated Projects 1,345, 244,253 1.2 70, 560,405
Fruersst on Loan payabls- 5 Town B O Project 2309,150,688 2002 1ag 218
Interesr on Loan payaisle: 21 Qe PO Preject 55183125
nierest on Loan payabls- Strengthening P 05 Broject 139,281 082
nterast on Loan payable- Pra-Payment Metering
Froject for Khuina City [Phass-1] sl
interest on  Loan payable  Expansion  amd b A :
Ungradistion of P £ § P 156472 E8T 1,126,173
Fwerest on  Loan  pavable  Extensan  and F
Augmentation of P D5 Project i ¥
Rterest on Loan payable- Smart. Pre-Padment
Metering Projact AR
interest on Loan payabie- Mogernization of Fower 146288
Distribution Smart Grid Project Fhase<T Project -
terest on Farsgn baan pagable- Modesnization
af Power Distribution Smart Grid Praject Phase-1 25818
Praject
Employees Wetdare Fund L 0,400
Liability for CBA subscripdon 3,298.562 2.946,530
Lighility For Groug Inswrance 2448704 3.230,504
Lighillity Again=t Fund Receipt 168,234,400 109,748 565
Liaility Far Ressenie Starmp {7.050) 6,460
Liskility Far Material Supply | 200432040 || 156,924,776

6.348,776828 5.751.608,601

26.00 Gratuity Fund . o
Badance ason july 07, 2023 104977784 | 114,312,990
Pronvizion & Transfer during theyear 330,785,594 235,400,693
friansfar o Gratgty Fund Trust & other debits (33,3832 T8 | {245, 535 B09)
Balance as on June 30, 2024 112,976,700 104,177,784

Z7.00 Pravizion for Income Tax
Bafance ason July 01, 2023 G9.690,178 33,000,725
Provissan during the year [Moe-39.01] 210,698,757 173,438,549
Cash Paick’ Prosfiion adjuited © with  advance 377.334.071) 1136,749,057)
Balance as on jJune 30, 2024 3,054,854 69,690,178

2800 Workors Profit Participation Fund S—— I
Bafance gs on July 01, 2023 25 025485 | B85 022205
Addition during tha wear (28.01) -

Less: Adjustmenty Pay ment dusrmg the year A = et
Balance as on June 30, 2024 ~ B5,022485 §5,022,495

As o 30 June 2034

280 Calculation of Workers Profit Participation Fund
Kt Profit before tae & WPBE
Transfered o WPPF

*+ Caloulated & 5% on mat profit before tax & WPPE andd will be transferred o WPPF Trust as per
Labooiir Latw,

{2.005,5947,167)

(2,7 25,058,004)

ANNLAL REPORT
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TR0

28.m

25.02

Sale of Bectricity

Energy Sa= {(Mote-29.07)
Demand Charge Mote-29.02)
Total

Energy Sale

LT A Resicdential

LT B- Agriculiusra Purmp

LT C1- Small industries

LT C2- Construction

LT D% - Education, Religious and 'Welfare & Hospital
LT D2- Road Light & Water Pump
LT O3- Battery Charging Station
LT E- Commercial & Qffica

LT T- Termporary

MAT 1= Aededental

WT 2- Commerdiat & Ciffica

MT 3~ Incisiry

MT 4- Construction

T 5= GeEneral

WT B Temporary

WT 7+ Batbery Charging Station
HT 2- Caommerdia & Office

HT 3- industry

HT 4- Construction

Category wise Demand Charge
LT A Reqclentlal

LT B- Agricultur sl Pump

LT £1- Small indusiries

LT C2- Construction

LT D1 - Educatinn, Religinus and Welfare & Hospital

LT D2- Foad Light & Water Purmp
LT 3- Baftery Charging Station
LT E- Commercial & Ciffice

LT T= Ternporary

MT 1- Resdentisl

WT 2- Commercia & Dffice

WT 3~ Inuckistry

KT 4= Construction

WT 5 General

MT G- Termporary

WT 7- Batbery Charging Station
HT 2- Commercial & Cfice

HT 3 Industry

HT 4- Construction

m AMMLIAL SEPORT
200324

i 30,606,836,6092 || 25.323,063,735 |

237,332,583
33,534,169,.275

2229131 1347170 12259
33.62 | 175,365,586 |
11287 [ 1.144.703666
553 | 76,585 668
6594 | 407,302 566 ||
37.63 . F5a00272
37 87 292815831
42430 5.138,695,126 |
1.8 35,081,351
436 47,029,732

B4 &7 263 443,710
40400 | 40572042400
(8| 7181520
10245 o65831,687 |
189 | 5,121,719 |
035 | 3,063,600
43 | BOSE2 TS |
15383 | 3545385506 |
566 | 72,025,134 |
3907.56  30,896,836,692
Long. # 0000
m345ﬁ51| 1,358, 467,174 |
10,546 | 18,261,718
15,423 | 104,872,243
3,575 | 10,174,704
15,235 . 26329440
1,766 | 15,646,320 ||
1,020 | 15908465 |
105,527 | L18,981,265
1,208 | 2423340 1|
249 | 8097600 |
542 | 29,085, 146 ||

584 | 220,843,650
12 | 1332.000 |
21 E5 816840 ||

& | 5,205,600

1 145,250
& 5,733,000 |

18 | 116,995 158
2| 3080860
1.592,648 2,637,332583

2,046,292,045 |
27,370,255,821

m.ri;éi,ﬁbé..zsz';
T302 5,675
1,01 8,905,355 :
GLPLRADT
33320001
324,766,100 |
A3E.080 257
4264 463 8214 |
21998131
34,240,258 |
TE6,A97 053 |
3,405.011,558 |
15288
TOLATDAG |
27,867,502 |
1,270,765 |
B B13,054 |
2831877140 |
105,265,747 |
25,323,963,736

1,063,293,750 |
15,889,730
7133500 |
raren 7|
23714345
11,974,020 |
10,439,215 |
395,138,450 |
1,894,442 |
251,025 |
4790, 957 |
185,067,767 |
1,221,400 |
621053533 |

B, 150,000 |
121,500 |
4,762,800 |
b, 225,524 |
3,076,800 |
2.045,292,085



000

31.00

32.00

Other Dparating Rovanug

Pre-pasd Meter Rent

Disconnection & Reconnection Fag

Late Payment Surcharae

Penalty for Linauthorized Conrection
Transfarmes Rerd

hsber Teaing Fes

Supervizsian Charge

Mizceflameols Inpome- Consumer
Tatal

Direct Dperational Expenditures
Fuel used for Elearicity Generation
Labricant Used

Risaruie Stamp far Bl Collaction

Rebate for Pre-Paid Meter Consumers
Regulatary Fee for System Operation [BERC)
Stores & Spares used

Repairs & Mainterancs Expendas- Lina & Sub Sation
Tatal

Gonaral & Administrative Expanses
Travaling Expanses

Coreyance Expenses

Crwertime Expenses

Trainirg & Educaticn

Wages for Hired Labour

Life insurance Premium

Washirg Laundry Expnges

Prirting & Stationany

Hooks & Pericdicals

License & Fees

Repairs & Maintenancs Expensas. other [Mote-32 07]
Cifice Fent. Rates & Taxes

Eiactricity Expenses

G5 Expenses

Water & Sewersge Expenses

Telephone & Postage

Acvertisement & Promation Expenses
Fuel cast

Computer Comsumabiles

Carnying & Transportation Expenses
Claims, Compensation, Weifara & Recraation
Auddit Foas

Legal Expenses

Consultant's Expenses- Local

ERpCrricity Experses for Fraedom Fighlers
Doanatsan & Comribtumion

®

Amount in Thk.

Y 2023-2025

261467724
8,973,398
86,271,052

446675916

198,132,543
1RTFE2121
BT 0A5

H01,424.031

112711
275905459
208,855

46,254,268
16523809
A7,255.2017

1070

18,529,655
B3%2837

11,830

189,853,389 |
703554501

44318482 ||
1,561,359 |
38,348,820 |
63,164,455 |
8,448,909 |
9,867,745 |
32,403,364 |

1241637 |
668,925
452149

74 747262 |
3108954 |

43660220

£, 746,733 ||

492066 |

L6456748

11,042062 |
1, 757601 |

264,500 |
2444270 |
1,404,275 |
9030964

250,945,807 |
2508811
1563,805,1 &l
1253139 |
986,627
1.036,155 |
230,937,119 |
170,810,779 |

829,282,610

64,439,051 |

1.-13i.17-‘3i
35,292,525 |
65127945 |

B,005,300 |
10,288,551 |
34,699,920 |

219,815,410

18,855,707 |
637,618 |
75,534,270 |
o2
185,262,802 |
43.547.421 |
103,700
21,872.349 |
364,594 |
1,557,381
43,247 A58
66,504,044
27.407,199
95210 {
487,052 |
13,665,211
1,661,223 |
5LE18,116 |
141,095 |
4,069,774 |
2,415,697 |
264,500 |
4,369,253 |
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32.02

33.00

Insurance

Corparate So0al responsthilit {C5H)
hLsicipaling Tax

aetng BExpenses & Entertalremant [Mome-22.00]
Hanorariom to DFechors

Honoearium o Others

Examniners Honorarium

Sporls Expendes

Amcdtizafion Expenses

Total

Repair & Maintenance Expenses- Other
Repairs & Mairtenance - Bullding

Repairs & Maintenance - boftwans

Riepairs & Maintenance - Yehicles

Repairs & Martenance - Office Fguipment
Repairs & Mairtenance - Furniture & Fiaures
Aepairs & Maintensnie - Compaier S Periphieras

Meeting Expenses & Entertainment
hisating Expanszes

Pesati g Entariainmisnt

Office Enertainmant

Employeas EXpenses

Salary B Afowance [Mote-33.01]

Bonus

Leave Encashiment

Medical Expenses

Uiniform & Liveries

Gratuity

Campany Contridutian e CPF

Incentive unclker Rewiard & Punishment Scheme
Total

FY 2023-2024

1,995,982 |

B675,359
18,804,477
6,938 766
5206493

1,630,259 |

13,113,935
21,300

13,235,183

647,045,035

20752871 |

200794.538 |

1.45E031
677,239

24,570,708 |

SRR e

~ 5p18484

_1.319.272 |
6,938,766

1,302,079360
137,550,636
58,837.368
39,038,003

1,252 490 |

111,587,325
J1.BAT 53

82819731 |
1545052166 _ 1,816,836,048

Amount in Th.

1,736,848 |
6,310,474
14,162,581
b.62T 280 f
4473347 |
957 634
534,000 |

15,173,216
654,892 464

14,735,562
3,085,843
21,507,301
STH.QE
1,214,679
2,375,120
43,247 AB6

A 446,358
932,750

1,312,672

6,691,280

1,260,%65,346
191,297 282
09,697,340
37,957,659
1,728,460
103,716,454
FA45E7.477
76,735,952

Compiylng with the Graty Rules, WIPDCL contribates @25 manths basic pay for elighle
employees o the Gratulty. Trust eveny year. As per provision of Gratumy Bules, WZPDIL reduces the
contribution amgunt with income of the Gransty Trust For that reascrn empioyes expenses have
been reduced with an ermauns of T 11,79.29,953.18 and Te 13,27, 7627480 for P 2022-23 and
2023-24 respectively. Furthermore empboyes expenses has also been reduced for retirement of Emikoyees

eluring thiyear
Employee Information
St up as per COrganagram
Empiorses af the teglnning of FY
Fecruimment during FY

. irecl Expired! SEnace mol rensyed
BPOE Employea
Employes at the close of FY
Qfficer
Staff

m AMMLIAL SEPORT
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2,011

1,542 |
209 |
(1523

2

1801

461
1,140

2,011
1.642
5

(157}
2
1,542
376

1,186 |



3301

3400

34

1500

Salary E allowance

Basic Pay of Officar

Basic Pay of Staff

Hause Fent Allowances of Oflicer
House Rent Allowances of Staff
hedical Miovearces of Gificer
ktadical Alowances of Staff
Echucaticn Allowances of Dfficer
Exfuacatica Allowances of Staff
Shift. Dty Allowaances of Staff
Entertainment Allowances of Oilices
Eractricity Allowances of Gificer
EFectricity Allcsances of Safl
Charge Afiances of Officer
Charge Mlcacances of Staff
Spacial Alcwances of Officer
Speclal Mlcwances of Staf
washing Allowiances of Staff
Comweyance Mlowances of Officer
Comnevance Allowances of 5aff
lainirg Mllowance

Mon-Operating Revenue

Interest incorme from KD Bank Accounts &
Fieed [hepnsits [hiote-34 011]

Salary Deduction far Penalty

Motice Money for Resignation

Saie of Tender Forma! Documents

Hause Renit Recovery

Transpost Charge

Sate gl SCrap-Maleials

Rental income

income from Lease Land, Ponds & Sale of Trees
Penalty from Cortractors’ Supplears

Dediiction for Excess use of Telephane
Diecuction for use of vehicle

ZRS Incoma

Sacurity Forfed

Mizceflareous Income- Cher

Tatal

Interest income from SND Bank Accounts & Fixed

Lacal Bank &ocount :

Cerviral Bank Account

Cansumer Securdy Bank Accour
Fixed Deposits:

Consurmer Securtty FRR

Other FOR

Bank Charge & Commissian

333e2r012
428142437
T3 BE4, 757
186062397
55002
42206582
2,771,348

2 NP
41,385827
356218
9,42 0aq
V42T AED
0T 28

16526, 787
21,153308
Fralapgr s o
14,212 466
38386421
929385
1,302,079,360
1,029,760 245
454 0h4
175,145

199 635

40485 836
183,202
1,405,000

b, 705875
141E59

8,155.360

1,051,241,012

26,686.201
IS TG
FRETT

142006293

400,972,164 |

286,545,805
458,189,519
132,507 08 F
190,936,322
24,419
45,254,810
2014176
17,002,509
43,675,556
294126
7,308,841
13,955,539
404,747

2,238,209
11,740,281
A2377T9. T2

= 934,218

1,260,965 346

GE3H13143

Bo.B95
2B2481

189, E45
17,438,874
183,810
16458682
20,107,945

333,414
37,498 355
4,470,588

772,038,233

55,262,208,31 |
433 307 S8B 40
1,1 B3 415499

Q705346799
97,066, 46857 |
683,813,143

Ciziaaass  73s0448
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37.00

38.00

380

IAterast o Lo

Fereign Loan:

Interest - on boan BgAINGT B55815  TARKEN OWer
through prow, WAwWiIth BPDE

Interest on Fareig loan KRY

interestan lean againat 5-Town Project

Lecal Loan:

Interest against GOH Laan for 5-Towey Project
Interest against GOB Loan for 2 1-District Priojed
Inbergst agairsr GOB Loan for Sirergthening
PO Project

Interest against QOB Loan for Pre-Payment
Metering Project, Phase-1 for Khulna City

Interest against GOE Loan for £ & Lipgradanon
PES Projec

Interest  Egainst GO3 Loan for EO&
Augrnentation PDS Projed

Interest apainst GOB Loan for Smart Pre-
Payment Matering Project

Interest H,P_".!Iir'.'.'. GOB Loan Tor Medernization of
Poweer Dtribution Smeart Grid Projec Phase-1
Project

Lean against asseds Lekery over frem BPOE
Complets] Progects in WZPDCL arda

Total

Exchange rate Fluctuation Loss/ (Gain):
Handed sver lpan from BPDE:

ADE TEEL BAMWEPOCL (SF)

ADR TEES BAN-WZPDO

GTown PDP:

ADB TEEL BAN-WZPDOL [5F)

ADE 1885 BANWIPDOL

Prepgyment Metering Project for Khulra Gty [P 01)

Total

469,121,265
274,290,518

2015518
192,614,330

597,382,081
23,536,040
55, 183,125

130,287 082

45370605
155,346,714
105,490,740

B.E21.473
145288

74,738,847
1.066,503,347
199,570,000
59,740,582
1301 49411
19,015,187
19,015,197

ua,us,:-ﬁ

434,456,310
256,053,571

178,402,739

560,104,413
23,536,040 |
BO,E1 7, 540

144078423

203147
119,637,595
Hd 277,636

38,206,773

74,738,847
994,560,723

355,324,621

106,205 658

249118964 |
73,729,032
17387 107
56,347,325

429,053,653

Exchange fuctuation loss has arisen cut of comeersion of forelan: currency [LUS5 & SDR) into taka at
financial position date & the rete of Tk 178000% 7.8 1545749 SO/ 7 [2022-23- 10918/5 71 &

T 12T HCS0RE 1)

Income Tax E!ﬂmﬁtlnm]
Cirrent Tax [Mote-38.01]

Deferred Tax [Maie-38.021

Taotal

The details of current tax calculation are given below:

Profit before taw a5 per income statement

Add: Accounting deprecistion

Lens: Depreciation &5 ‘per 3o Schedile of Tax
Crdinance? g

Carrent tax expenses & 25%

Minimum Tax @ 0.60% on Tk, 35,1164 59,473.13/=

@ AMRLIAL REPORT
angza

210,608,757
(246,143,753)

_{35444,996)

(2,125,058,094)
1,478,597 a0t
{4 949,41 Z,578)
(2.595,873,.268)
(648,968,317)
210,628,757

173,438,549 |
TG 868,12E
720,306,678

2005947 167]

1,3640.679,292
(3,364,008,113)

(4,009,275,983)
(1,102,550,895)



38.02

Deferred Tax Provision

Balance & on july 07, 2023

Prowision for the yesr

Deferred Tay Experse an Revaluation (zain
Balance &= on juns 30, 2024

On Expenses/ (Incomel:

Carrying amount of assets{Exclu®ing land)
Tae base amount of assess (Excluding land)
Taxable Temporary Difference

Elfectiiee Tos Hans

Total Deferred tax Priwision reguired

Alre iy mncrv e L (0 LESL year

Deferred tax provision during the year

On Revaluation Galn:

Carrying amoung of assets (Exciuding leng)

Fend ase amount of assess (Excluding land)

Taxable Temporary Difference

Effective Tax Rate

Tatal Deferred tax Provision reguired Jrcluding S0

Alreacty proviched wp 1o lzst year Pncluding OCTH

Deferred tax Expenses/ (Income) on Revaluation Gain
Deferred wEx expense for P& L portion

Deferred tax expense for Revaluation

®

Amaunt in Tk

FY HMr23-2024

3,998.067,150
{246,143,753)
386,596
3,752,310,294

35,115,255174
20,135,362 240

© 14,979,892,930

T
3744573232

{3,991,116,985) |

(246,143,753)

35,323,250,088

| 20312018513

15,009,241,174
43000
3,752,310,294
3998067150
(245,756.857)
246,143,753
386,896

447,151, T4
546,868,128
4,047 397
3,998,067, 150

32,370,633318
17,857,480,645
14,513,152,673
B
3.991,116,985
(3.444, 248 857)
546,868,128

32,583.065.875
18,045,535,873
14,538 426,007
2750
3 998.067,150
3,447,153,714
550,915,416
546,868, 128)|
4,047,297
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West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited (WZPDCL)
(An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board)

Statement of Cash at Bank

Ason W Jume 2024 i
Particulars Taka
Local Collection Bank Account | 2,6060,599.266
Unit Miscallaneaus Callection Bank Account | 295,179,715
Unit Consurmer Securty Depnslt sank .*u:l:{:nunt ' 9,346,967
Llrut Bank ﬁ-.l:c-::-um Elitabalshment 55:1,22? 963
Regional Bank Account-Revenue Contractor/Supplier 11,843,303
Reglonal Bank Account-Development Cantractor/Supplier 13,830,567
Regiona! Contractor Secunty Deposit Bank Account-Revenue 18,780,445
Regianal Contractor Security Deposit Bank Accourt-Development. | 178,470,896
Regionial Bank Account For Deposit Wark 555,578,598
Barik Account for Pansion =
Central Bevenue Collection Bank Account E.Eﬁ":‘.‘.?ﬂ?.ﬁji |
| Certral MiscellaneoLs Collection Bank Account B2, 798,571
Certral Development Bank Accourit 98,381,245
Unit Penaity Collection Bank Account 54,316
Certtral Peralty Collection Bank Account 2,736,289
| Central Consumer Security Depasit Bank Account i 72,746,228
| Central Depasit Work Bank Account ' 58,282,235
Local Material Cost Realization Bank Account 6,569,279
Certral MatErla} Cost Realization Bank Account 168,548
Central Meter Rent Collection Bank Account
Depreciation Reserve Bank Account .
Central New Connection Account 301,537,815
Total | 11.991839.778
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West Zone Power Distribution Company Limited (WZPDCL)
{An Enlerprise of Bangladesh Power Developrment Board )

Financial ratios and other parameter

For the year ended 30tk June 2024
| | oma | ameas ] raseer
1 Dbt Service Coverage Ratio: 253253511 O3B 05157 03k
Met Incoome [pre s before Deépreclation, Intenest & 1640 638540
F.Ex. Lomsthar

(FTincipal Regayment = |noerest)

al Total Detd EE A LT o

Total Dbl « Shananorders Sauity

Current Agsens 19,449 230 258
Current Lsbiigies

A Quick Ratio: 25,488 B4 OET 13477 13498 a4
Current Assets-5rock 19.449,220 268

Carrent Liabiltes

L Average power purchase! unit: 31952487534 7 5TER B ETES
{Emergy Dol & Whieeling bill) a7 23£LATh
Enargy purchase Dwh}

G Cost of SUpplys unit 17474892873 L RER3IT
Tota! Expemndibire weuimed 907,564,112
Total unitsgd

7 Return on investment: (E0E9E1 2005 i ae L ()
el e alter fax G4 1E8 687574

WY af Tlmed assels = Investiment

5 Return on net flxed asser (ZOBOE1Z000) (D.0A50] {00625
Mt ircores alter A5 35, TR0
WOV of fhed assets
4 Accounts Recelvable: H 603480501 12805 Cre2an 178
Accounts Receaable 2 704,514 108
Average Sale
10 €I Raio:
= 1
Sale {Mwh) % Collection (Taks) x 100 el 5334
Impart (Hwh) o Bill (Takal %
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11 CB Rathoc
Coleoticen {Taka) A G0
Bl (Taka)

12 System Less:
{Impor- Salei 100
Impn

13 Billing Rate/Kwh:
Bl {Taka)

Sake (Kt

T Wet asseq value [MAY)

© sy s

I T T R

0020058 x 100

30 H9EF36.692

(TETDE ).
2907564 13 100

A28, 199350

30,096 BI6,602 02

3007, 564 1 200

Toeal Fived Ascats
CUrrEn fssets

Fiztal Assets [4)
Current Ligbilities
Lang Term Ligbiies

Cutsiger Lisbdkies {8y 425144078570

Mes Assers Value (5-8) 31,840,488 320

10049 1073

¥.36% T33H

79t ]
45 RARAR200 43866853115
L7E66514090 7 357.2796,E33
T 354857290 T, 224070055
194452 A58 771468775498
OGS TR 22 1ET 005,73
Faanaa, e
31,890,246, 294
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WEST ZONE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
(An Entenprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board))
Bidyut Bhaban, Boyra Main Road, Khulna-9000, Bangladesh.
Tel : 8B-0244-111574, Fax : +880-41-731786
Email : wzpdcl.md@gmail.com, Web : www.wzpdcl.gov.bd



